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(Provisional Reference Translation)

ISSUER FILING INFORMATION

Type of Information: Issuer Filing Information

Date of Submission (DD/MM/YY) 30/08/2016

Issuer Name: Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

Name and Title of Representative: Nobuhide Hayashi, President & CEO

Address of Head Office: 1-5-5, Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8176, Japan
Telephone: +81-3-5220-8780

+81-3-5220-8786

Contact Person: Masaaki Wada, Senior Manager, Planning Team, Global
Corporate Coordination Department

Madoka Tanabashi, Officer, Planning Team, Global
Corporate Coordination Department

Address of Website for Announcement: http://www.jpx.co.jp/english/equities/products/tpbm/anno
uncement/index.html

Notes to Investors:

1. TOKYO PRO-BOND Market is a market for specified investors, etc. Bonds listed on the market ("Listed
Bonds") may involve high investment risk. Investors should be aware of the listing eligibility and timely
disclosure requirements that apply to issuers of Listed Bonds on the TOKYO PRO-BOND Market and
associated risks such as the fluctuation of market prices and shall bear responsibility for their investments.
Prospective investors should make investment decisions only after having carefully considered the contents of
this Issuer Filing Information.

2. Where this Issuer Filing Information contains (a) any false statement on important matters, or (b) lacks
information on: (i) important matters that should be announced or (ii) a material fact that is necessary to avoid
misleading content, a person who, at the time of announcement of this Issuer Filing Information, is an officer
(meaning an officer stipulated in Article 21, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of
Japan (the "Act™) (a director of the board (torishimari-yaku), accounting advisor (kaikei-sanyo), company
auditor (kansa-yaku) or executive officer (shikkou-yaku), or a person equivalent to any of these) of the issuer
that announced this Issuer Filing Information shall be liable to compensate persons who acquired the securities
for any damage or loss arising from the false statement or lack of information in accordance with Article 22 of
the Act applied mutatis mutandis in Article 27-34 of the Act). However, this shall not apply to cases where the
person who acquired the securities was aware of the existence of the false statement or the lack of information
at the time of subscription for acquisition of the securities. Additionally, the officer shall not be required to
assume the liability prescribed above, where he/she proves that he /she was not aware of, and was unable to
obtain knowledge of, even with reasonable care, the existence of the false statement or the lack of information.

3. The regulatory framework for TOKYO PRO-BOND Market is different in fundamental aspects from the
regulatory framework applicable to other exchange markets in Japan. Investors should be aware of the rules and
regulations of the TOKYO PRO-BOND Market, which are available on the Tokyo Stock Exchange website.

4. Tokyo Stock Exchange does not express opinions or issues guarantees regarding the content of the Issuer Filing
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(Provisional Reference Translation)

Information (including, but not limited to, whether the Issuer Filing Information contains (a) a false statement or
(b) lacks information on: (i) important matters that should be announced or (ii) a material fact that is necessary
to avoid misleading content) and shall not be liable for any damage or loss including that described above.
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Financial Information

The consolidated financial statements of Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (“MHBK”) are prepared in accordance with the “Ordinance on
Terminology, Forms and Preparation Methods of Consolidated Financial Statements” (Ordinance of the Ministry of Finance No. 28 of
1976; hereinafter the “Ordinance on Consolidated Financial Statements™). The classification of assets and liabilities and that of income
and expenses are in accordance with the “Ordinance for Enforcement of the Banking Act” (Ordinance of the Ministry of Finance No.
10 of 1982).

The consolidated financial statements of MHBK for the year ended March 31, 2016 were audited by Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC
pursuant to Article 193-2, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act.

MHBK sincerely endeavors to secure appropriateness of consolidated financial statements or the like. Specifically, in order to
comprehend the detail of accounting standards and other regulations and properly respond to the amendments and changes thereof, we
have joined relevant organizations such as Financial Accounting Standards Foundation and Japanese Bankers Association, and gather
information, dispatch our opinion in a proactive manner, and participate in training seminars held thereby. With regard to amendments
and changes to important accounting standards and other regulations, proposals or reports are properly made at the Board of Directors,
in particular.



1 [fRs s RE 4% 1. Consolidated Financial Statements and Others

(1) DRl (1) Consolidated Financial Statements
@ [ ) 1) Consolidated Balance Sheet
(B 57 M) (Millions of Yen)
RIEAS 2547 RS RFHEE As of March 31,2015 As of March 31,2016
CFRE27 43 A 31 H) (P28 423 A 31 H)
BIEDLE Assets
HATEIT 4 %8 26,011,670 %8 30,234,070 Cash and Due from Banks *8 26,011,670 *8 30,234,070
a— L o—L ROEAFER 472,438 399,613 Call Loans and Bills Bought 472,438 399,613
S E 598,521 467,521 Receivables under Resale Agreements 598,521 467,521
L TR | S PRI o 133,336 _ Receivablgs under Securities Borrowing 133336 _
Transactions ’
B DI 3,191,117 2,966,438 Monetary Claims Bought 3,191,117 2,066,438
HEEI | BEE 8 3:253,810 e 5,930313 Trading Assets -8 5253810 8 5930313
SROIEE 3,249 3,197 Money Held in Trust 3,249 3,197
e 40,785,819 1K8 %16 37,522,334 Securities 1,5, *16 40,785,819 *1,%g, %16 37,522,334
4 71,313,641 7 RXZ 71,068,818 Loans and Bills Discounted *3, %4, %5, %6, %7, *8, %9 71,313,641 *3.%4,%5,%6,%7, %8, %9 71,068,818
S E 2 1,604,600 *7 1,432,994 Foreign Exchange Assets *7 1,604,600 *7 1,432,994
L REhIRAE PG S 3,557,381 3,190,251 Derivatives 3,557,381 3,190,251
Z DA PE %8 2,055,984 %8 2,080,178 Other Assets *3 2,055,984 *§ 2,080,178
I E G PE 1112 835,216 H11%12 842,540 Tangible Fixed Assets *11,*12 835,216 *11,%12 842,540
@y 306,037 308,230 Buildings 306,037 308,230
+- 4 10 423,864 %10 417,829 Land *10 423,864 *10 417,829
U — A& 17,084 23,763 Lease Assets 17,084 23,763
BRI E 13,745 19,456 Construction in Progress 13,745 19,456
Z DA DA E E EPE 74,485 73,260 Other Tangible Fixed Assets 74,485 73,260
HHE T 5] 1 P 487,223 651,578 Intangible Fixed Assets 487,223 651,578
V7 hUxT 252,278 251,800 Software 252,278 251,800
DA 10,553 7,176 Goodwill 10,553 7,176
U — REPE 7,408 10,759 Lease Assets 7,408 10,759
Z DOAth D HETE[E E & RE 216,982 381,841 Other Intangible Fixed Assets 216,982 381,841
ARG AR B B RE 641275 563,068 Net Defined Benefit Asset 641275 563,068
HRIER T PE 26,378 23,491 Deferred Tax Assets 26,378 23,491
ST KR 5,383,189 4,770,691 Cg:;t;l;se’egiabilities for Acceptances and 5383189 4770691
Seg i AS12473 L9211 Allowance for Loan Losses (512,473) (449,211)
BEHLS Y e Al - ’ ?
WD A A 161842381 161.697.891 Allowance for Investment Loss (1) -
Total Assets 161,842,381 161,697,891
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%8 95,067,633 %8 102,053,054
14,615,346 10,978,463

%8 3,476,748 %8 1,132,089
%8 10,140,790 %8 7,621,343
%8 513,983 %8 786,431
538,511 1,010,139

3,971,146 4,806,440

¥ 8,13 6,870,180 8 K13 7,639,591
585,638 589,340

99,205 56,681

14 4,678,117 ¥14 4,425,373
3,491,810 2,606,483

2,605,552 3,921,130

22,416 23,223

- 1,300

6,609 6,014

423 379

13 267

7,845 5271

14,772 15,041

48,878 39,245

471,243 372,061

¥10 72,392 ¥10 67,991
5,383,189 4,770,691
152,682,448 152,928,052

1,404,065 1,404,065

2,286,795 2,260,090

2,156,949 2,502,357

5,847,810 6,166,513

1,522,514 1,131,635

27,016 163,461

10 146,419 10 148,483
A 12,688 A24,746

157,448 69,968

1,840,710 1,488,802

1,471,412 1,114,524

9,159,932 8,769,839

161,842,381 161,697,891

Liabilities

Deposits

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Call Money and Bills Sold

Payables under Repurchase Agreements
Payables under Securities Lending Transactions
Commercial Paper

Trading Liabilities

Borrowed Money

Foreign Exchange Liabilities

Short-term Bonds

Bonds and Notes

Derivatives

Other Liabilities

Provision for Bonus Payments

Provision for Variable Compensation

Net Defined Benefit Liability

Provision for Directors’ Retirement Benefits

Provision for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans
and Bills Discounted

Provision for Contingencies

Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits
Provision for Reimbursement of Debentures
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities for Land Revaluation
Acceptances and Guarantees

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Common Stock and Preferred Stock

Capital Surplus

Retained Earnings

Total Shareholder’s Equity

Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale
Securities

Deferred Gains on Hedges

Revaluation Reserve for Land

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments

Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans

Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Non-controlling Interests

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

*8 95,067,633 *8 102,053,054
14,615,346 10,978,463

*8 3,476,748 *3 1,132,089
*8 10,140,790 *8 7,621,343
*8 513,983 *8 786,431
538,511 1,010,139

3,971,146 4,806,440

*8,*13 6,870,180 *8,*13 7,639,591
585,638 589,340

99,205 56,681

*14 4,678,117 *14 4,425,373
3,491,810 2,606,483

2,605,552 3,921,130

22,416 23,223

- 1,300

6,609 6,014

423 379

13 267

7,845 5271

14,772 15,041

48,878 39,245

471,243 372,061

*10 72,392 *10 67,991
5,383,189 4,770,691
152,682,448 152,928,052
1,404,065 1,404,065

2,286,795 2,260,090

2,156,949 2,502,357

5,847,810 6,166,513

1,522,514 1,131,635

27,016 163,461

*10 146,419 *10 148,483
(12,688) (24,746)

157,448 69,968

1,840,710 1,488,802

1,471,412 1,114,524

9,159,932 8,769,839
161,842,381 161,697,891




2) Consolidated Statement of Income and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statement of Income

(Millions of Yen)

For the year ended
March 31,2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2016

@ [k E R T K ONHLRS Gl R ot
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CGEAT - BH)
AINELS R YRS R
(B V264410 (B V2744 HA1H
£ OOEM 2743 A 31 H) £ OFA 28443 A 31 H)

RN AR 2,476,973 2,481,377
gt 1,388,785 1,331,715
HHERE 904,782 895,570
FMREZF R AL 4 <6 330,181 286,698
a—Lr—UFE RO AFEE 7,531 6,847
FUHSERR 6,943 6,670
ERRIEEG | =Z AFE 288 13
TR &FLE 47,573 64,044
Z OO AFIE 91,485 71,869
[p2r i GIE e 484,627 493,685
R E IS I A 63,915 113,504
D FEFIN A 284,204 234,407
Z ORI 255,440 308,063
FRE 5 R 67,517 -
BRSO A 16,672 18,042
Z DO IS 1 171,250 1 290,021
R 1,644,764 1,647,372
& H 301,487 372,302
TEAFE 121,998 165,485
AR FRAAE 28,809 34,534
=L~ 3 —F B RO TR 5914 5,706
FEHLERLE 14,777 28,389
R EG | SHLALE 4,188 501
S b S 1,682 2,285
i FFLE 34,070 44232
SRR 247 165
FLAERLE 58,082 69,907
Z DO EFE 31,715 21,092
[z GIE S gl 104,482 108,357
R E S 78 — 2,824
T O 129,844 55,092
R 926,938 902,438
O 182,011 206,355
S GEIEESE YN | - 6,108
Z Do %2 182,011 %2 200,246
TR FAE 832,208 834,004

Ordinary Income
Interest and Dividend Income
Interest on Loans and Bills Discounted
Interest and Dividends on Securities
Interest on Call Loans and Bills Bought
Interest on Receivables under Resale
Agreements
Interest on Receivables under Securities
Borrowing Transactions
Interest on Due from Banks
Other Interest Income
Fee and Commission Income
Trading Income
Other Operating Income
Other Ordinary Income
Reversal of Allowance for Loan Losses
Recovery of Written-Off Claims
Other
Ordinary Expenses
Interest Expenses
Interest on Deposits
Interest on Negotiable Certificates of Deposit
Interest on Call Money and Bills Sold

Interest on Payable under Repurchase
Agreements

Interest on Payables under Securities Lending
Transactions

Interest on Commercial Paper
Interest on Borrowed Money
Interest on Short-term Bonds
Interest on Bonds and Notes
Other Interest Expenses

Fee and Commission Expenses

Trading Expenses

Other Operating Expenses

General and Administrative Expenses

Other Ordinary Expenses
Provision for Allowance for Loan Losses
Other

Ordinary Profits

2476973 2481377
1,388,785 1,331,715
904,782 895,570
330,181 286,698
7,531 6,847
6,943 6,670
288 13
47573 64,044
91,485 71,869
484,627 493,685
63,915 113,504
284,204 234,407
255,440 308,063
67,517 -
16,672 18,042

“ 171,250 * 290,021
1,644,764 1,647,372
301,487 372,302
121,998 165485
28,809 34,534
5914 5,706
14,777 28,389
4,188 501
1,682 2,285
34,070 44232
247 165
58,082 69,907
31,715 21,092
104,482 108,357
- 2,824
129,844 55,002
926,938 902,438
182,011 206,355
- 6,108

* 182,011 2 200,246
832,208 834,004
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516 6,491

516 6,491
18,858 7,743
8,470 4,174
10,387 3,569
813,867 832,753
233,081 177,168
AS531 A3,064
33,728 51,495
266,279 225,598
547,587 607,154
62,269 47,356
485,317 559,798

(Millions of Yen)

For the year ended
March 31,2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2016

Extraordinary Gains
Gains on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Extraordinary Losses
Losses on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Losses on Impairment of Fixed Assets
Income before Income Taxes
Current Income Taxes
Refund of Income Taxes
Deferred Income Taxes
Total Income Taxes
Profit
Profit Attributable to Non-controlling Interests
Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent

516 6,491

516 6,491
18,858 7,743
8,470 4,174
10,387 3,569
813,867 832,753
233,081 177,168
(531) (3,064)
33,728 51,495
266,279 225,598
547,587 607,154
62,269 47,356
485317 559,798
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

(BAL - HH)

(Millions of Yen)

i AS 2 FHAEE
(H FR2644HA1H
E ER2743 A 31 A)

W S F AR
(H ER2744HA1H
% ERR28 43 A 31 A)

For the year ended
March 31,2015

For the year ended
March 31,2016

LR o
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& OMATAGRESR Rl 2247 4
M~ > VL
R AR
ZyRR AR
SEIAA 2R B AR AR

Byt T 2 R 4 AR

EFERIAE
(PR
Bl AR AR 2 CUFER 4
FERHEME LR D EFERILE

547,587 607,154 Profit
%1 1,136,755 %1 349,847 Other Comprehensive Income
908,555 /388,566 Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities
30,628 136,645 Deferred Gains on Hedges
7,531 3,630 Revaluation Reserve for Land
9,420 N8.474 Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments
167,152 N87,647 Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans
13,467 5435 Share of Other Comprehens_ive Income of Affiliates
Accounted for by the Equity Method
1,684,343 257,307 R
Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive Income Attributable to
1618201 209,436 Comprehensive Income Attributable to Owners of
66,141 47,850 the Parent

Comprehensive Income Attributable to
Non-controlling Interests

547,587 607,154
*1 1,136,755 *1 (349,847)
908,555 (388,566)
30,628 136,645
7,531 3,630
9,420 (8.474)
167,152 (87,647)
13,467 (5.435)
1,684,343 257,307
1,618,201 209,456
66,141 47,850
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3) Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended March 31, 2015

CGEAL . 5N (Millions of Yen)
BRIEA Shareholder’s Equity
. HEEAS Common Stock . Total
BAG | EARARG | RiRRe | and Preferred | Capital Surplus g:;i‘;; Shareholder’s
- Stock Equit
g Iep; 1,404,065 2,286,795 1,951,263 5,642,124 Balmos s T toc quity
A FROETEICL 2268 68 Boninmine of the Year 1,404,065 2,286,795 1,951,263 5,642,124
% BRI A ? > Cumulative Effects of
DH G OLEF A Changes in 7,268 7,268
= ; ggé éﬁ EEBL 1404005 2286795 1958532 5,649,393 Accounting Polcis
T Balance as of the
ERSEN Beginning of the Year
Tl i 288,757 288,757 ieﬂecﬁ?g Cga?g§s in 1,404,065 2,286,795 1,958,532 5,649,393
ccounting olicies
E TR e ;
?Egz;%JHET 485,317 485,317 Changes during the Year
iiﬁ%%ﬂﬂﬁ%%ﬁﬁ@ Dividends of Surplus (288,757) (288,757)
e 1,856 1,856 Profit Attributable to
Eyﬁi " Owners of the Parent 485317 485,317
%féﬂiuﬂj@fﬁ H Reversal of
OUIREBE (D) Revaluation Reserve 1,856 1,856
A= for Land
[—— _ _
LB G G 198,417 198,417 Net Changes in Items
B PNz 1,404,065 2,286,795 2,156,949 5,847,810 Other Than )
Shareholder’s Equity
during the Year
52:”1 Changes during the _ _ 198,417 198,417
51‘;1;“; as of the End of 1,404,065 2,286,795 2,156,949 5,847,810
Z OO EFER 4 B F 1A Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
ZOMANE | e | | ket | zofmon | FERRE | o . - Total Non-
i FIE~ > ¥ - FEEAL KRR 7 R PRI iy UFTE V aluation Deferred Gains | Revaluation Foreign Remeasurements | Accumulated | controlling Total Net
7 2 g o s EATE: ;5 Difference on Currency Assets
Lt FEARAD: E 4 e Available-for- (Losses) on Reserve for Translation of Defined Other Interests
- — sale Securities Hedges Land Adjustments Benefit Plans | Comprehensive
0 P 614,488 NA3,673 140,745 N32,054 N9,822 709,683 1,544310| 7,896,118 Income
A HEtOEFEICL Balance as of the 614,488 (3.673) 140,745 (32,054) (9.822) 709,683 | 1,544,310 | 7,896,118
% P 7,268 B of the Year
/_\Ei;y_‘fi(; ;E DT Cumulative Effects of
AT o5 zi 614,488 N3,673 140,745 N\32,054 9,822 709,683 1,544,310 7,903,386 Changesin 7,268
A E R Accounting Policies
I S B4R Balance as of the
Fl ol i 288,757 g:ﬁ‘e“c‘;;‘:g ‘éif:‘:g::‘:; 614,488 (3,673) 140,745 (32,054) (9.822) 709,683 | 1,544,310 | 7,903,386
BAHEEIRET Accounting Policies
PR LR 485317 Changes during the Year
LR AR 856 Dividends of Surplus (288,757)
B ’ Profit Attributable to 485317
N Owners of the Parent ’
i VeI
BERFLAORE 908,026 30,689 5,674 19,365 167270 1131026  A72807) 1058128 Reversal of
DM TR (WD) )
Revaluation Reserve 1,856
E P e 908,026 30,689 5,674 19,365 167,270 1,131,026 N72,897 1,256,545 for Land
A 1,522,514 27,016 146,419 12,688 157,448 1,840,710 1471412| 9,159,932 gfﬁ:ﬁf:s in ltems
Sharcholder’s Equity 908,026 30,689 5,674 19,365 167,270 1,131,026 (72,897)| 1,058,128
during the Year
\T(z:*rl Changes during the 908,026 30,689 5,674 19,365 167,270 1,131,026 (72,897)| 1,256,545
gili{“; as of the End of 1,522,514 27,016 146,419 (12,688) 157,448 1,840,710 | 1471412 | 9,159,932
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For the year ended March 31, 2016

CEAZ - B M) (Millions of Yen)
[ER N Shareholder’s Equity
Ve e Ve e HREEAS Common Stock . Total
’ ’ g N
HAE BRI R R 2t and Preferred Capital Surplus Eﬁ:‘z‘;‘i Shareholder’s
By 1,404,065 2,286,795 2,156,949 5,847,810 STy Stock Equity
P parance as of the 1,404,065 2,286,795 2,156,949 5,847,810
LT OEEIZ L A26.705 26.705 B B of the Year
% BRiH A ] ] Cumulative Effects of
EHT RO A R L Changes in (26,705) 26,705 -
M 1,404,065 2,260,090 2,183,654 5,847,810 Accounting Policies
RPSTI— Balance as of the
Sidos Beginning of the Year 1,404,065 2,260,090 2,183,654 5,847,810
TSRS OE Y A\242,661 A\242,661 Reflecting Changes in B i e o
BT ICRET Accounting Policies
B 20 B 25 559,798 559,798 Changes during the Year
| b T SEA S5 46 4 D 1566 1566 Dividends of Surplus (242,661) (242,661)
Ui ’ ’ Profit Attributable to
BREZARLSA OIHH Owners of the Parent 559,798 559,798
DN IS EE (W) Reversal of
WIS A E — — 318,703 318,703 ?cviluz(\ition Reserve 1,566 1,566
for Lan
RIS 1,404,065 2,260,090 2,502,357 6,166,513 Net Changes in Items
Other Than
Shareholder’s Equity
during the Year
35):'1 Changes during the _ _ 318.703 318,703
izl‘z?gr as of the End of 1,404,065 2,260,090 2,502,357 6,166,513
Z OO ESTFRE R Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
SR (o F R N ) . Total Non-
N S N - ATz DDA VS RE AL - :
HIE~ 1 i TG KRR IEWT L;it < ) fte ; Ry MRS _leudtlon . Revaluation Foreign Remeasurements | Accumulated | controlling Total Net
. s g iy £ % g R R R Difference on | Deferred Gains Currency e Assets
ik RS W E < A it . Reserve for S of Defined Other Interests
HE: i Available-for- on Hedges Land Translation Benefit PL C hensi
sale Securities an Adjustments enefit Plans omprehensive
L TR 1,522,514 27,016 146,419 12,688 157,448 1,840,710 1,471,412 9,159,932 o & Income
Rl SR OEEIC L B e vear 1,522,514 27,016 146,419 (12,688) 157,448 1,840,710 | 1471412 | 9,159,932
— ?f;f%;%f%gﬁ = Cumulative Effects of
DA O L Changes in -
oM R 1,522,514 27,016 146,419 12,688 157,448 1,840,710 1,471,412 9,159,932 Accounting Policies
A B Balance as of the
o DL Y N242,661 giﬁ‘e"c’ﬁﬁi Ocigl:g::‘:; 1,522,514 27,016 146,419 (12,688) 157,448 1,840,710 | 1,471,412 | 9,159,932
BottkEickET 550.798 Accounting Policies
PR LR ’ Changes during the Year
b1 2 248 4 D Dividends of Surplus (242,661)
T 1,366 Profit Attributable to 550.798
Owners of the Parent ’
WA OT RoversaloF
w e " 390,879 136,445 2,064 A12,057 87,480 A351,907 /356,388 708,796 cversal o
DY HISEE (WA Revaluation Reserve 1,566
B for Land
Sl i
MINE B A 390,879 136,445 2,064 A12,057 87,480 A351,907 356,888 /390,093 Net Changes in Ttems
EEERZ I 1,131,635 163,461 148,483 A\24,746 69,968 1,488,802 1,114,524 8,769,839 (S)lzzzl;{)klls:r’s Eaquity (390,879) 136.445 2,064 (12,057) (87,480) (351,907) | (356,888)| (708,796)
during the Year
\T{‘:‘f‘: Changes during the (390,879) 136,445 2,064 (12,057) (87,480) (351,907) | (356,888)| (390,093)
izl‘;;‘c:‘i as of the End of 1,131,635 163,461 148,483 (24,746) 69,968 1,488,802 | 1,114,524 | 8,769,839
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4) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(Millions of Yen)

AU S FHE
(H FR2644H1H
£ OOE 2743 A 31 H)

WS R
(H FR2744HA1H
£ OFA 2843 A 31 H)

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2016
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ol 4 S A Y AR 2

A

JESiEiEEN

DIAMEEVEE
FRONEIC L DG (A1F8)

BEG LB ORI (A)
BRGSO (AW

B AR RS S A OHIBEE (A E)
RIS S B OHE (A)

HG5 1 MO (AEED)
IEEERIN G| 24 4 o BEAE (AR
IRIRAS I IR 2 EPE D BEIRAE (A EHEIN)
SRS AR D A OBEIEE (A
1 BRI 51 24 A o BEIRE (A XD
PR TR AL AR RS [ 24 B DR (A)
SRR IS M O (A)
gt
i Aty A

HifiFEABRER (D)
EHEOEFEOMERAELE (ATEMR)
FRRFERAR (AIEAR)

517 ALy A (AIEAR)
RrERG G REOMEY (A)
RrEEG A ORI (A)
ARG S FE ORI (A) W
SRR P S B DM (A)
ORI (A) W
THEONIEI (L)
FEMEPETEA OMEI (A)

G (HBREOMEARZERS) oMK (A)
AT A (PTREITIHT 2 EER) O (A) 3K

a—)ba— O (A) B
RIS | SHARFER ORI (A) W
a— L R —EOMI (A)

g — b s ORISR (A)
SR I | 52 AFAR B ORI (A)
SNEREE (EE) O (A) W

SMEZ R (AT ORI (A)

B (AR ORI (A)
WAL AT R OVEGERIC L 280 (A)
BAIERIT X DA
BEPEIC L D

Z DA

/iR

1R NP O SNV (AIESTHL)
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813,867 832,753
119,707 122,466
10,387 3,569

785 624
A14255 N\23,894
N\97,535 50,841
Al5 Al
A1,245 253
1,600 N6T8

A158 1,389

- 1,300

229,090 53,340
785 A306

21 A43

A535 269
N6,078 N\9,633
A\1,388,785 A1331,715
301,487 372,302
A179,504 320,606
A9 Al4
606,659 451,215
7,953 A2317
A372312 NAT78.453
962,391 943,784
644,523 272,794
399,262 803,979
2,608,996 1,245,785
6,864,820 8,104,030
2,299,548 3,185,258
500,746 468,966
515,635 A\194,584
275,561 342,838
254,723 133,336
A1,136,508 N\4,282,496
N253,152 505,568
N\2,645,591 272,447
95,699 95,968
162,161 9,208
A13262 N42,523
908,281 A177,344
1,408,706 1,360,767
A312336 A\341,746
191,952 105,388
4,784,036 1,555,680
127,599 N251,757
4,656,436 1,303,922

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Income before Income Taxes

Depreciation

Losses on Impairment of Fixed Assets

Amortization of Goodwill

Share of Profit of Affiliates Accounted for by the Equity Method

Decrease in Allowance for Loan Losses

Decrease in Allowance for Investment Loss

Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans
and Bills Discounted

Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Contingencies

Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Bonus Payments

Increase in Provision for Variable Compensation

Increase in Net Defined Benefit Asset

Increase (Decrease) in Net Defined Benefit Liability

Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Directors’ Retirement Benefits

Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits

Decrease in Provision for Reimbursement of Debentures

Interest and Dividend Income

Interest Expenses

Gains Related to Securities

Gains on Money Held in Trust

Foreign Exchange (Gains) Losses — Net

Losses (Gains) on Disposal of Fixed Assets

Net Increase in Trading Assets

Net Increase in Trading Liabilities

Net Decrease (Increase) in Derivative Assets

Net Increase (Decrease) in Derivative Liabilities

Net Increase in Loans and Bills Discounted

Net Increase in Deposits

Net Increase (Decrease) in Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Net Increase (Decrease) in Borrowed Money excluding Subordinated
Borrowed Money

Net Decrease (Increase) in Due from Banks excluding Deposits with
Central Banks

Net Decrease in Call Loans and Others

Net Decrease in Receivables under Securities Borrowing Transactions
Net Decrease in Call Money and Others

Net Increase (Decrease) in Commercial Paper

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables under Securities Lending
Transactions

Net Decrease in Foreign Exchange Assets

Net Increase in Foreign Exchange Liabilities

Net Decrease in Short-term Bonds (Liabilities)

Increase (Decrease) in Bonds and Due to Issuance and Redemption
Interest and Dividend Received

Interest Paid

Other — Net

Subtotal

Income Taxes Paid

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

813,867 832,753
119,707 122,466
10,387 3,569
785 624
(14,255) (23,894)
(97,535) (50,841)
(15) 1)
(1,245) 253
1,600 (678)
(158) 1,389
- 1,300
(29,090) (53,340)
785 (306)
21 43)
(535) 269
(6,078) (9,633)
(1,388,785) (1331,715)
301,487 372,302
(179,504) (320,606)
) (14)
(606,659) 451215
7,953 2,317)
(372,312) (778,453)
962,391 943,784
(644,523) 272,794
399,262 (803,979)
(2,608,996) (1,245,785)
6,864,820 8,104,030
2,299,548 (3,185,258)
(500,746) 468,966
515,635 (194,584)
275,561 342,838
254,723 133,336
(1,136,508) (4,282,496)
(253,152) 505,568
(2,645,591) 272,447
95,699 95,968
162,161 9,208
(13,262) (42,523)
908,281 (177,344)
1,408,706 1,360,767
(312,336) (341,746)
191,952 105,388
4,784,036 1,555,680
(127,599) (251,757)
4,656,436 1,303,922
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BEEHCL DX v s Tar—

MBEHCL DXy vy - 7a—
BHHEOHEANIZ L DA
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AT77,001,142 A37,772,902
72,718,687 32,038,839
7,220,058 9,463,586
A500 A0

62 66
A48229 A57,183
A 158,012 A\216,058
1,476 9,644

0 0
2,732,401 3,465,991
150,000 474,517
280,405 149,000
265,000 A75,400
866 1,353
102,229 355,000
A\288,757 A242,661
A62,752 46,505
A\848,277 392,695
32911 22,408
6,573,471 4,354,809
18,350,815 24,924,286

1 24,924,286

¥1 29,279,096

10

(Millions of Yen)

For the year ended
March 31,2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Payments for Purchase of Securities
Proceeds from Sales of Securities
Proceeds from Redemption of Securities
Payments for Increase in Money Held in Trust
Proceeds from Decrease in Money Held in Trust
Payments for Acquisition of Tangible Fixed Assets
Payments for Acquisition of Intangible Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Sales of Tangible Fixed Assets
Proceeds from Sales of Intangible Fixed Assets
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Subordinated Borrowed Money
Repayments of Subordinated Borrowed Money
Repayments for Redemption of Subordinated Bonds
Proceeds from Stock Issuance to Non-controlling Shareholders
Repayments to Non-controlling Shareholders
Dividends Paid
Dividends Paid to Non-controlling Shareholders
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

(77,001,142)

(37,772,902)

72,718,687 32,038,839
7,220,058 9,463,586
(500) ©)

62 66
(48,229) (57,183)
(158,012) (216,058)
1,476 9,644

0 0
2,732,401 3,465,991
150,000 474,517
(280,405) (149,000)
(265,000) (75,400)
866 1353
(102,229) (355,000)
(288,757) (242,661)
(62,752) (46,505)
(848,277) (392,695)
32,911 (22,408)
6,573,471 4,354,809
18,350,815 24,924,286
*1 24924286 129,279,096
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Scope of Consolidation
(1) Number of consolidated subsidiaries: 91
(Change in scope of consolidation)
During the fiscal year, Mizuho Bank Mexico, S.A. and four other companies were included in the scope of consolidation as a result of their
new incorporations.
During the fiscal year, GLOBAL BUSINESS CORPORATION and nine other companies were excluded from the scope of consolidation
since they are no longer categorized as subsidiaries as a result of merger and other factors.
(2) Non-consolidated subsidiaries
None

2. Application of Equity Method
(1) Non-consolidated subsidiaries accounted for by the equity method
None
(2) Number of affiliates accounted for by the equity method: 15
Names of principal companies:
Orient Corporation
The Chiba Kogyo Bank, Ltd.
Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam
(Change in scope of equity method)
During the fiscal year, Matthews International Capital Management, LLC and three other companies were included in the scope of the
equity method as a result of acquisition of the stocks and other factors.
(3) Non-consolidated subsidiaries not accounted for by the equity method
None
(4) Affiliates not accounted for by the equity method
Name of principal company:
Asian-American Merchant Bank Limited
Affiliates not accounted for by the equity method are excluded from the scope of the equity method since the exclusion has no material effect
on MHBK’s consolidated financial statements in terms of Profit/Loss (amount corresponding to MHBK’s equity position), Retained Earnings
(amount corresponding to MHBK’s equity position), Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (amount corresponding to MHBK’s equity
position), etc.

3. Balance Sheet Dates of Consolidated Subsidiaries
(1) Balance sheet dates of consolidated subsidiaries are as follows:

July 31: 1 company

December 29: 8 companies
December 31: 42 companies
March 31: 40 companies

(2) Consolidated subsidiaries with the balance sheet date of December 29 are consolidated based on their provisional financial statements as of
December 31. The consolidated subsidiary with the balance sheet date of July 31 is consolidated based on its provisional financial statements
as of the date of the consolidated balance sheet. Other consolidated subsidiaries are consolidated based on their financial statements as of
their respective balance sheet dates.

The necessary adjustments have been made to the consolidated financial statements for any significant transactions that took place between
their respective balance sheet dates and the date of the consolidated balance sheet.
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4. Accounting Policies
(1) Valuation of Loan Receivables in the same way as Trading Securities and recognition of income/expenses
Loan Receivables held for trading purposes are accounted for in the same way as Trading Securities. Specifically, they are recognized on a
trade date basis and recorded in “Monetary Claims Bought” on the consolidated balance sheet, and such Monetary Claims Bought is stated at
fair value at the consolidated balance sheet date. Relevant interest received and gains or losses on sales during the fiscal year together with
the gains or losses resulting from any change in the value between the beginning and the end of the fiscal year are recorded in “Other
Operating Income” or “Other Operating Expenses” in the consolidated statement of income.
(2) Valuation of Trading Assets/Liabilities and recognition of income/expenses
Trading transactions intended to take advantage of short-term fluctuations and arbitrage opportunities in interest rates, currency exchange
rates, market prices of financial instruments and related indices are recognized on a trade date basis and recorded in “Trading Assets” or
“Trading Liabilities” on the consolidated balance sheet. Related income or expenses are recorded in “Trading Income” or “Trading Expenses™
in the consolidated statement of income.
Securities and monetary claims held for trading purposes are stated at fair value at the consolidated balance sheet date. Financial derivatives,
such as swaps, forward contracts and option transactions, are stated at their fair values, assuming that the transactions were terminated and
settled at the consolidated balance sheet date.
Trading Income and Trading Expenses include the interest received and interest paid during the fiscal year, the gains or losses resulting from
any change in the value of securities and monetary claims between the beginning and the end of the fiscal year and the gains or losses
resulting from any change in the value of financial derivatives between the beginning and the end of the fiscal year, assuming they were
terminated and settled at the end of the fiscal year.
(3) Valuation of Securities
A. Bonds held to maturity are stated on an amortized cost using the moving average method (straight-line method) while investments in stocks
of affiliates, which are not accounted for by the equity method, are valued on a cost basis using the moving average method. Regarding
Available-for-sale Securities, in principle, Japanese stocks are valued on a mark-to-market basis primarily using the average market price
over the month preceding the consolidated balance sheet date, and others are valued on a mark-to-market basis primarily using the market
price at the consolidated balance sheet date, where cost of securities sold is calculated primarily by the moving average method. However,
Available-for-sale Securities, the fair values of which are deemed extremely difficult to determine, are stated at cost as determined by the
moving average method.
The Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities is booked directly to Net Assets, excluding the amount reflected in profit and loss
due to the application of the fair value hedge method.
B. Securities held as trust assets in individually managed Money Held in Trust which is primarily invested in securities are valued on a
mark-to-market basis.
(4) Valuation of Derivatives
Derivative transactions (other than transactions for trading purposes) are valued on a mark-to-market basis.
(5) Method of depreciation of Fixed Assets
1) Tangible Fixed Assets (excluding lease assets)
Depreciation of Buildings is computed by the straight-line method, and that of others is computed by the declining-balance method.
The useful lives for Buildings and others are as follows:
Buildings: 3 to 50 years
Others: 2 to 20 years
Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets of consolidated subsidiaries is computed mainly by the declining-balance method based on estimated
useful lives.
2) Intangible Fixed Assets (excluding lease assets)
Amortization of Intangible Fixed Assets is computed by the straight-line method. Development costs for internally-used software are
capitalized and amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives, primarily five to ten years, determined by MHBK
and its consolidated subsidiaries.
3) Lease Assets
Lease assets among “Tangible Fixed Assets” and “Intangible Fixed Assets” relating to finance leases not involving the transfer of ownership
to the lessee are depreciated or amortized, in principle, using the same methods as those that are applied to fixed assets owned by MHBK
and its consolidated subsidiaries.
(6) Deferred charges
Bond Issuance Costs are recognized as expenses when incurred.
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(7) Allowance for Loan Losses
Allowance for Loan Losses of MHBK and its principal domestic consolidated subsidiaries is determined in accordance with internally
developed standards as follows:
The allowance for claims to obligors which are classified as substantially bankrupt (“substantially bankrupt obligors”) or which are legally
bankrupt, as evidenced by a declaration of bankruptcy, special liquidation, or other similar circumstances (“bankrupt obligors™), is provided
at 100% of the amount remaining after direct write-offs and deduction of the amount expected to be collected from the disposal of collateral
and the amount recoverable from guarantees. Also, an allowance is provided for claims to obligors that are not currently bankrupt but are
likely to become bankrupt (“intensive control obligors”). In this case, the allowance is provided at the amount deemed necessary based on
overall solvency analyses of the amounts of claims, net of expected amounts recoverable from the disposition of collateral and the amounts
recoverable under guarantees.
In the case of intensive control obligors and obligors with Restructured Loans and Bills Discounted, if the exposure exceeds a certain specific
amount, allowance is provided as follows: (i) if future cash flows of the principal and interest can be reasonably estimated, the discounted
cash flow method is applied, where the allowance is determined as the difference between the book value of the loan and its present value of
expected future cash flows discounted by the contractual interest rate before the loan was classified as a restructured loan, and (ii) if future
cash flows of the principal and interest cannot be reasonably estimated, an allowance is provided for the individually estimated loss amount.
In the case of all other claims, an allowance is determined based on the estimated credit loss rate, which is calculated using the actual credit
loss amount during a specific period in the past. For claims originated in specific foreign countries, additional allowances are provided based
on the prospective losses after consideration of the relevant countries’ political and economic situations, etc.
All claims are assessed by the relevant business divisions in accordance with the internal rules for self-assessment of assets. The Credit
Review Division, which is independent of the originating divisions, reviews the results of the self-assessment of assets for all claims based on
the internal rules.
For claims to bankrupt obligors and substantially bankrupt obligors which are collateralized or guaranteed by a third party, the amounts
deemed uncollectible, which are calculated by deducting the anticipated proceeds from the sale of collateral pledged against the claims and
amounts that are expected to be recovered from guarantors of the claims, are charged off against the respective loan balances. The total
amounts directly written-off are ¥156,404 million (¥225,670 million at the end of the previous fiscal year).
With respect to the Allowance for Loan Losses of other consolidated subsidiaries, for normal obligors, the amounts deemed necessary are
provided in the allowance based on the actual ratio of credit losses in the past, etc. In the case of intensive control obligors and certain other
obligors, the expected uncollectible amounts are provided in the allowance after considering the recoverability of each claim.

(8) Allowance for Investment Loss
The allowance is provided to cover any future potential losses on investments. It is booked as the amount deemed necessary taking into
consideration the financial situation and other relevant factors of the investment securities’ issuers.

(9) Provision for Bonus Payments
This provision is provided for future bonus payments to employees. Of the amount deemed necessary for employees’ bonuses, the portion
attributable to the fiscal year is booked.

(10) Provision for Variable Compensation
To prepare for the payments of performance payments and stock compensation to be paid as variable compensation within compensation for
directors and executive officers of MHBK, the estimated payment based on the standard amount regarding variable compensation of this
fiscal year is booked.

(11) Provision for Directors’ Retirement Benefits
This provision, which is provided for future retirement benefit payments to directors, corporate auditors and executive officers, is recognized
at the amount accrued at the end of the fiscal year, based on the internally established standards.

(12) Provision for Possible Losses on Sales of Loans and Bills Discounted
This provision is provided for future possible losses on sales of loans and bills discounted at the amount deemed necessary based on the
estimate of possible future losses.

(13) Provision for Contingencies
This provision is provided to cover possible losses against contingencies that are not covered by other specific provisions. The balance is an
estimation of possible future losses considered necessary to be provided.
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(14) Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits
This provision is provided for losses for deposits derecognized from liabilities at the estimated amount of future claims for withdrawal by
depositors.

(15) Provision for Reimbursement of Debentures
This provision is provided for debentures derecognized from liabilities at the estimated amount of future claims by holders.

(16) Accounting method for retirement benefits
In calculating projected benefit obligation, the benefit formula basis is used as a method of attributing projected retirement benefits to the
period up to the end of this fiscal year. Unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss) is recognized as expense starting from the following fiscal year
and amortized over a fixed number of years (10 years) within the average remaining service period of the current employees using the
straight-line method.
Some consolidated subsidiaries apply the non-actuarial method that assumes the amount required for voluntary resignation at the end of this
year to be projected benefit obligation in computing Net Defined Benefit Liability and Retirement Benefit Expenses.

(17) Assets and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
Assets and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and accounts of overseas branches of MHBK are translated into Japanese yen
primarily at the exchange rates in effect at the consolidated balance sheet date, with the exception of the stocks of affiliates not accounted for
by the equity method, which are translated at historical exchange rates.
Assets and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies of the consolidated subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange
rates in effect at the respective balance sheet dates.

(18) Hedge accounting

A. Hedge of interest rate risk
MHBK applies the deferred hedge method or the fair value hedge method as hedge accounting for interest rate risk accompanying various
financial assets and liabilities.
“Accounting and Auditing Treatment Relating to Adoption of Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments for Banks” (JICPA Industry
Audit Committee Report No. 24, February 13, 2002) is applied to portfolio hedges against a large number of small-balance monetary
claims/liabilities.
The effectiveness of the portfolio hedges against a large number of small-balance monetary claims/liabilities is assessed as follows:
(i) The effectiveness of a fair value hedge is assessed for each identified (i) groups of hedged deposits, loans and similar instruments and (ii)
corresponding groups of hedging instruments such as interest rate swaps in the same maturity bucket.
(ii) The effectiveness of a cash flow hedge is assessed based on the correlation between a base interest rate index of the hedged cash flow and
that of the hedging instrument.
The effectiveness of an individual hedge is also assessed based on the fluctuations in the quotations or cash flows of the hedged item and
those of the hedging instrument.
Deferred Gains (Losses) on Hedges which are recorded on the consolidated balance sheet and resulted from the application of the
“macro-hedge method” based on “Tentative Accounting and Auditing Treatment Relating to Adoption of Accounting Standards for Financial
Instruments for Banks” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 15), under which the overall interest rate risks inherent in loans,
deposits and other instruments are controlled on a macro-basis using derivatives, are amortized as interest income or interest expenses over
the remaining maturity or the average remaining maturity of the respective hedging instruments.
The unamortized amounts of Gross Deferred Losses on Hedges and Gross Deferred Gains on Hedges under the “macro-hedge method” at the
end of the fiscal year are ¥319 million (¥856 million at the end of the previous fiscal year) before tax effects deduction and ¥177 million
(¥704 million at the end of the previous fiscal year) before tax effects deduction, respectively.
B. Hedge of foreign exchange risks

MHBK applies the deferred method of hedge accounting to hedge foreign exchange risks associated with various
foreign-currency-denominated financial assets and liabilities as stipulated in “Accounting and Auditing Treatment Relating to Adoption of
Accounting Standards for Foreign Currency Transactions for Banks” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 25, July 29, 2002). The
effectiveness of the currency-swap transactions, exchange swap transactions and similar transactions hedging the foreign exchange risks of
foreign-currency-denominated monetary claims and liabilities is assessed based on comparison of foreign currency position of the hedged
monetary claims and liabilities and the hedging instruments.
In addition to the above methods, MHBK applies the deferred hedge method or the fair value hedge method to portfolio hedges of the foreign
exchange risks associated with investments in overseas subsidiaries and affiliates, and foreign-currency-denominated available-for-sale
securities, other than bonds, identified as hedged items in advance, as long as the amount of foreign currency payables of spot and forward
foreign exchange contracts exceeds the amount of acquisition cost of the hedged foreign-currency-denominated securities.
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C. Inter-company trading among consolidated companies, etc.
Inter-company interest rate swaps, currency swaps and similar derivatives among consolidated companies or between trading accounts and
other accounts, which are designated as hedges, are not eliminated and related gains and losses are recognized in the consolidated statement
of income or deferred under hedge accounting because these inter-company derivatives are conducted in conformity with standards for
covering transactions with outside third parties for which exact hedging with no arbitrariness is deemed possible in accordance with JICPA
Industry Audit Committee Reports No. 24 and 25.

The deferred hedge method, the fair value hedge method or the exceptional accrual method for interest rate swaps are applied as hedge
accounting methods to part of assets and liabilities of MHBK and consolidated subsidiaries.

(19) Amortization method and amortization period of Goodwill

Goodwill is amortized over the period during which it has an effect in 20 years or less using the straight-line method. The full amount of
Goodwill that has no material impact is expensed as incurred.

(20) Definition of Cash and Cash Equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash and deposits with central banks
included in “Cash and Due from Banks” on the consolidated balance sheet.

(21) Consumption taxes and local consumption taxes

With respect to MHBK and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries, consumption taxes and local consumption taxes are primarily excluded
from the transaction amounts.

Changes in Accounting Policies
Application of “Accounting Standard for Business Combinations” and others
MHBK has applied “Revised Accounting Standard for Business Combinations” (ASBJ Statement No. 21, September 13, 2013; hereinafter, the
“Business Combinations Accounting Standard”), “Revised Accounting Standard for Consolidated Financial Statements” (ASBJ Statement No.
22, September 13, 2013; hereinafter, the “Consolidation Accounting Standard”), “Revised Accounting Standard for Business Divestitures™
(ASBIJ Statement No. 7, September 13, 2013; hereinafter, the “Business Divestitures Accounting Standard”) and other standards from the
beginning of the fiscal year. Accordingly, the accounting methods have been changed to record the difference arising from changes in equity in
subsidiaries which MHBK continues to control as Capital Surplus, and to record business acquisition costs as expenses for the fiscal year in
which incurred. In addition, regarding business combinations occurring on or after April 1, 2015, the accounting method has been changed to
retroactively reflect adjustments to the amount allocated to acquisition costs arising from the finalization of the provisional accounting treatment
on the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year in which the business combination occurs. Furthermore, presentation of Net Income
and others has been changed and presentation of Minority Interests has been changed to Non-controlling Interests. In order to reflect the changes
in presentation of financial statements, reclassification was made accordingly in the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended
March 31,2015.
In the consolidated statement of cash flows for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2016, cash flows from purchase or sale of subsidiaries’ stocks
not affecting the scope of consolidation were classified in Cash Flows from Financing Activities, and cash flows related to expenses associated
with purchase of subsidiaries’ stocks affecting the scope of consolidation or expenses arising from purchase or sale of subsidiaries’ stocks not
affecting the scope of consolidation were classified in Cash Flows from Operating Activities.
The Business Combinations Accounting Standard and other standards have been applied in accordance with the transitional treatment set forth in
Paragraph 58-2 (3) of the Business Combinations Accounting Standard, Paragraph 44-5 (3) of the Consolidation Accounting Standard and
Paragraph 57-4 (3) of the Business Divestitures Accounting Standard. The cumulative effects arising from the retroactive application of these
new accounting policies to all the previous fiscal years were added to or deducted from Capital Surplus and Retained Earnings as of April 1,
2015.
As aresult, Capital Surplus decreased by ¥26,705 million, and Retained Earnings increased by ¥26,705 million as of April 1, 2015.

As a result of reflection of the cumulative effects on the Net Assets as of April 1, 2015, Capital Surplus decreased by ¥26,705 million and
Retained Earnings increased by ¥26,705 million as of April 1, 2015 in the consolidated statement of changes in net assets.
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Issued But Not Yet Adopted Accounting Standard and Others

“Implementation Guidance on Recoverability of Deferred Tax Assets” (ASBJ Guidance No.26, March 28, 2016)

(1) Outline
This implementation guidance comes from guidance on recoverability of deferred tax assets provided in “Audit Guideline for Considering
Recoverability of Deferred Tax Assets” (JICPA Audit Committee Report No. 66) and the content of the guidance has been basically taken over
and partially revised.

(2) Scheduled date of application
MHBK is scheduled to apply this implementation guidance from the beginning of the fiscal year starting on April 1, 2016.

(3) Effect of application of this accounting standard and others
The effect of the application of this implementation guidance is under consideration.



(FRFEDE) Change in Presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements

CEEAEHE 2R A A BIR) Consolidated statement of income
ﬁﬁéﬁ?’s\ﬁﬁ:(fgﬁ?b T Wﬁ)\jﬂ\;&&ﬂé&zﬁﬁ%% é:fiy)y,cb\t MR AP RAT B L\i,f ?téf?iﬁw#% Lz; “Refund of Income Taxes” included within “Current Income Taxes” in the previous fiscal year ended March 31, 2015, is separately presented
C IR MR REHEE L D MSIEEE L TR Y £, ZORRGIEOE T E KRS D700 BiEAE S FHE L O MRS from the fiscal year due to increased materiality. To reflect this change in presentation, the consolidated financial statements for the previous
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fiscal year have been reclassified.

As a result of this, ¥232,550 million presented in “Current Income Taxes” in the consolidated statement of income for the previous fiscal year has
been reclassified as ¥233,081 million of “Current Income Taxes” and ¥(531) million of “Refund of Income Taxes.”
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Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheet
*1. Stocks of and Other Investments in affiliates

As of March 31, 2015
¥289,943 million
¥421 million

As of March 31,2016
¥317,144 million
¥421 million

Stocks

Other Investments

2. There are no unsecured lending transactions that allow borrowers to re-sell securities.

In certain transactions, MHBK has the right to re-sell, pledge or re-pledge the following securities held under uncollateralized securities
borrowing agreements, cash-collateralized securities borrowing agreements and securities purchased with resale agreements.

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016
¥3,018,159 million ¥2,571,268 million

Securities pledged or re-pledged as collateral

Securities held without being pledged or re-pledged at

the end of the fiscal year ¥859,328 million

¥481,881 million

*3. Loans and Bills Discounted includes the following Loans and Bills Discounted to Bankrupt Obligors and Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans and
Bills Discounted.

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016

Loans and Bills Discounted to Bankrupt Obligors ¥10,194 million ¥24,234 million

Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans and Bills Discounted ¥416,381 million ¥390,782 million

Loans and Bills Discounted to Bankrupt Obligors represents loans, excluding loans written-off, for which no interest was accrued since

delinquencies in payment of principal and/or interest have continued for a significant period of time or for some other reason, and there is no
prospect of collecting principal and/or interest (“Non-Accrual Loans”), as per Article 96, Paragraph 1, Item 3 (a) to (e) or Item 4 of the Order

F 7o, MEMEHE L%, RUCHEARE EESHATH o T, BE S R HE R OME TS O i g % »HI L for Enforcement of the Corporation Tax Act (Cabinet Order No. 97 of 1965).
L THIEBDOZIEZRT L BHELUNOFEHETHY £, Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans and Bills Discounted represents Non-Accrual Loans other than (i) Loans and Bills Discounted to Bankrupt
Obligors and (ii) loans for which interest payments have been deferred in order to assist or facilitate the restructuring of the borrowers.
4. BHED S H, 3 » AU REREHEIIRO LB Th Y £7, *4. Balances of Loans and Bills Discounted Past Due for 3 Months or More are as follows:
( E;@ﬁfﬁ*@ ) ( ;L%f#rq:r“ ) As of March 31,2015 As of March 31,2016
PR 273 A 31 H R 28 4E 3 H 31 H P
3 % L RAEE e 3,496 F /711 907 E 771 Balances of Loans and Bills Discounted Past Due for ¥3,496 million ¥907 million

7p¥s. 3 A LA LALHHEME &3, SUARSUIRIB O SHAR,
EEHE B DML MR I ZR% S LRV b O TH D £7,

FIESHL A OB 5 3 H LU EIE LT 5 S @ TlhiEse

#5. FHHED b, BHEMREEFITRO L0 THY 5,

3 Months or More

Loans and Bills Discounted Past Due for 3 Months or More represents loans for which payments of principal and/or interest have not been
received for a period of three months or more beginning with the next day following the last due date for the payments, and which are not
included in Loans and Bills Discounted to Bankrupt Obligors, or Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans and Bills Discounted.

*5. Balances of Restructured Loans and Bills Discounted are as follows:

RSS2 FHAEE
CPik 27 43 A 31 H) (PR 28 453 A 31 H)
S H SRR A MR 605,313 55 455255 751
7B, WHAMEFIGENE & 13, EHEE OREFEUISHEEZ NS Z L2 AL LT, oMk, FIROIIMT. T
ROBFRT . EHEBIET D OGEHE AT & 72 5 Bk d 247 o 7oA H A CRERE SR EEHE . ZEMSTEMER OV 3 o A LA EAES
BHEICHEY LAV B D THY £7,

Tl AR

18

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016

Balances of Restructured Loans and Bills Discounted ¥605,313 million ¥455,255 million

Restructured Loans and Bills Discounted represents loans on which contracts were amended in favor of borrowers (e.g. reduction of, or
exemption from, stated interest, deferral of interest payments, extension of maturity dates, renunciation of claims) in order to assist or facilitate
the restructuring of the borrowers. Loans and Bills Discounted to Bankrupt Obligors, Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans and Bills Discounted and
Loans and Bills Discounted Past Due for 3 Months or More are not included.



6. RlRESCRTHEAR, SEIRTHERE. 3 » A UL RSB REHEA R OB SRR O A RHEIIR O L B0 TH Y £,

ATELRS R F YA F R
CPik 27 43 A 31 H) (PR 28 453 A 31 H)
Gata 1,035,386 1= /71 871,179 H 77 H

i, RRL3. 25 6. (I EREEIT, RSN SRS TH Y £,

7. FREGNE, THITHEICRT 5 mE 2 EHEEE A I o &5 LR OEA Eomdlvy)  (AALARE R a6
PHIEAEZARWER 245 PR I4FE2A 13 H) KHESSEREMGI L LTABLTEY £9, JhUC XV 0 AhziE¥E

FIE R OE A
FROLEBY THY ET,

LERET . SEAIUE () RSV D FIETHBICW TE DHERZA L TR Y 928, ZOHMEeH

R 2 R
(CPE 2743 A 31 H)

YRS R
(CFE 2843 A 31 H)

1,370,507 & 751

8. MR L TV A EEIIKROLIBY THY £T,

1,304,554 15751

*6. Total balances of Loans and Bills Discounted to Bankrupt Obligors, Non-Accrual Delinquent Loans and Bills Discounted, Loans and Bills

Discounted Past Due for 3 Months or More and Restructured Loans and Bills Discounted are as follows:

As of March 31, 2015

As of March 31,2016

Total

¥1,035,386 million

¥871,179 million

The amounts given in *3. through *6. are gross amounts before deduction of amounts for the Allowance for Loan Losses.

*7. In accordance with “Accounting and Auditing Treatment Relating to Adoption of Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments for Banks

(JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 24, February 13, 2002), Bills Discounted are treated as financial transactions. MHBK has the
rights to sell, pledge or re-pledge these commercial bills and foreign exchange bills. The face values of these bills are as follows:

As of March 31, 2015

As of March 31,2016

*8. Breakdown of assets pledged as collateral is as follows:

¥1,370,507 million

¥1,304,554 million

AITHAE 2 FHE
CPRk 2743 4 31 A)

WA R
(FRE 28 423 A 31 H)

RIS L T D

R s e 363,021 HH 16,009 EHHM
HAMRESR 9,800,349 " 9,595,587 "
e 6,741,383 " 4,946,151 n
T OMBE 1,006 1015
it 16,905,760 " 14,558,763 "
PR PE RIS B S
THA 770,465 " 810,404 "
A=)~ X — R OEEFE 1,045,000 ” - "
FEBSEHE 6,982,728 " 5,049,505 "
RIS | 52 A R4 513,983 " 786,431 ”
4 5,126,380 " 5,578,090 n

ERROED, ARG TV AT 4 TEOBGIORRD DV EHEE FHLESEORA L LT, kObDOEELANT

As of March 31,2015

As of March 31, 2016

The following assets have been pledged as collateral:
Trading Assets
Securities
Loans and Bills Discounted

Other Assets

¥363,021 million
¥9,800,349 million
¥6,741,383 million
¥1,006 million

¥16,009 million
¥9,595,587 million
¥4,946,151 million
¥1,015 million

Total

The following liabilities are collateralized by the above assets:

Deposits

Call Money and Bills Sold

Payables under Repurchase Agreements
Payables under Securities Lending Transactions

Borrowed Money

¥16,905,760 million

¥770,465 million
¥1,045,000 million
¥6,982,728 million
¥513,983 million
¥5,126,380 million

¥14,558,763 million

¥810,404 million
¥5,049,505 million
¥786,431 million
¥5,578,090 million

In addition to the above, the following items are pledged as collateral in connection with foreign and domestic exchange settlement

BYET, transactions, derivative transactions, etc. or as a substitute for margin payments for futures transactions.
RIS 2% 4RI MR As of March 31,2015 As of March 31,2016
(i 27 %5 )1 31 1) Pk 28 £ 5 )1 3L 1) Cash and Due from Bank: ¥34,156 milli ¥45,101 milli
%ﬁ?ﬁr)‘ﬁ 34,156 ﬁEFq 45,101 ﬁ)ﬂIJ ash an 'uc Irom banks N milhion N million
B |G PE 13,825 55 H 6,675 55 H Trading Assets ¥13,825 million ¥6,675 million
AliFES 4,266,522 1/ 4,151,778 5 H Securities ¥4,266,522 million ¥4,151,778 million
4 191,639 &5 14 307,997 E 75 H

Elo. [ZOMEE] TIE, BWBGIZAGELE, RIESK CEMEMEEAMREENETEN TR T8, 20

BIZRO LBV THY £,

Loans and Bills Discounted

¥191,639 million ¥307,997 million

“Other Assets” includes Margin Payments for Futures Transactions, Guarantee Deposits, and Cash Collateral Paid for Financial Instruments

and Others, etc., the breakdown of which is as follows:

ARG YA F R
CPRk 27 43 4 31 A) CFAk 28 423 A 31 H)
PR Z) i GIb YN 27,971 B M 27,509 F /5 9
PRAE: 95,145 H I 95,014 &

SRR AR 377,880 & 7M1

484,439 571

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016

Margin Payments for Futures Transactions

Guarantee Deposits

Cash Collateral Paid for Financial Instruments and Others, etc.

¥27,971 million ¥27,509 million

¥95,145 million ¥95,014 million

¥377,880 million ¥484,439 million



WO, WSROI EIR D 2 Iy P AV R T A VEKIL, B D ORMEEITOR L EZ T EEIT, B2 M
ESNIZRIFICOWTERDNRWVIRY | —EORERHE CEEEELNITLZ 20T THY £,
I B OTNAR DA RFEITHREITRDO LB THY £,
i AS 2 FHERE
CPRk 2743 A 31 A)
79,811,000 & 5 H

WS R
(FRE 28 423 A 31 H)
85,444,953 1 7 M

AR FATI S
2 BIFRKIHE A 1ELND H O
SUFATE O WHYIZ ML CHUH TR b
B, INHORKOL L, BEFITINTICKR T T 20 ThH L7, MERFTRELDOLORLT L bIkD
Fryva 7B EEZbOTIELY FHA, IRLORKNOLIZE, EREHOLL, BEOHRELVE
O OFRARDH D & X iF, EITH Lidd & 520 T fhiE O U RO O BRI L 5 Z L3 TE 5 EOLRENT
FoNTEY 9, Ei, BRRHTB O TR U TREIE - AliFESF OMRORMZ T 5130, K% ELN
IZFHED TN DRI FREICESEMEORERFLE L, LEIECTROORE L, 5ERE EOMESLZH L TR
D ET,

61,634,997 1 7 H] 65,697,884 57511

10, THEOFREGIC RIS 268 CEAL 10 48 3 A 31 B AR 34 55) (0S| BITOHERO LHO T ZITV. 5
MR OWTIE, YREIHI AR AR D BLAAH M 54 [FAFMICIR D MEBL AR & L TAOMICH EL, 2ha
BRU7=&f% [ HHEa e & LT EOMICE EL TR 9,

Rl 21T > 724 H H
AL 10 4E3 A 31 H
[AEHESE 3 4045 3 TEHIZE 0 B Akl 71k
F D FEREMC B3 2 IR T A (AL 10 47 3 A 31 AATHELAE 119 B) 5 2 &5 4 508D 5 MBI LS C
BUATABRS AR IE 55 DA FRA 22 TR A AT - TR L721Eh . 5 5 B8 D el 253V TR,
FEHESE 10 RIS B Rl 21T - 72 3 - O BRI 35 1 5 Wil O A 514 & 24 3% 303 1 i o> BT A 15 0> M f A

*9. Overdraft protection on current accounts and contracts of the commitment line for loans are contracts by which MHBK is obligated to make

loans up to the prearranged amount at the request of customers unless the customers are in breach of contract conditions. The unutilized
balance of these contracts amounts is as follows:

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2016

Unutilized balance ¥79,811,000 million ¥85,444,953 million

Amount relating to contracts for which the original contractual term is

¥61,634,997 million ¥65,697,884 million

one year or less or unconditionally cancelable at any time
Since many of these contracts expire without the rights being exercised, the unutilized balance itself does not necessarily affect future cash
flows. Many of these contracts include a provision that entitles MHBK to refuse the execution of loans, or reduce the maximum amount under
contracts when there is a change in the financial situation, necessity to preserve a claim, or other similar reasons. MHBK obtains, moreover,
real estate or securities as collateral at the time the contract is entered into, if needed, and subsequently monitors customers’ business condition
periodically, based on and in accordance with procedures established internally, and takes measures to control credit risks such as amendments
to contracts, if needed.

*10. In accordance with the “Act on Revaluation of Land” (Act No. 34 of March 31, 1998), land used for business activities has been revalued. The

amount of tax payable on the amount of the revaluation differences is shown in the item “Deferred Tax Liabilities for Land Revaluation”
indicated under Liabilities. In addition, the amount of revaluation differences less this tax liability is shown in the item “Revaluation Reserve
for Land” under Net Assets.

March 31, 1998

Revaluation method as specified in Article 3, Paragraph 3 of the above-mentioned Act

Date revalued

Land used for business activities was revalued by calculating the value on the basis of the valuation by road rating stipulated in Article 2, Item
4 of the Order for Enforcement of the Act on Revaluation of Land (Cabinet Order No. 119 of March 31, 1998), with reasonable adjustments to
compensate for sites with long depth, etc. and also on the basis of the appraisal valuation stipulated in Article 2, Item 5 of the above-mentioned
Order.

OB L O
AT S 2 AR dE S A The difference at the consolidated balance sheet date between the total fair value of land used for business activities, which has been revalued
GERE 2743 H 31 B) GERE 28 4£3 H 31 B) in accordance with Article 10 of the above-mentioned Act, and the total book value of the land after the revaluation
147,005 & M 131,964 H 5 As of March 31,2015 As of March 31,2016
¥147,005 million ¥131,964 million
11, AR E G E O R E R R EH4E *11. Accumulated Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets
RIS 22 4RI SR As of March 31,2015 As of March 31,2016
CERf 2743 4 31 H) CPk 28 43 H 31 A) — - -
T E A B 2 731502 & 5 1 745945 T 5 1 Accumulated Depreciation ¥731,502 million ¥745,945 million
SlE gl E B
12, AT E ¥ PE O JERFROIRAR *12. Advanced Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets
AR 2 SR AF As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2016
CER 27423 4 31 H) CPk 28 43 A 31 A) — - "
TENE A 34.658 B 51 33252 5 51 Advanced Depreciation ¥34,658 million ¥33,252 million

X13. A&, MORE LY bEBOBITRRIBLL CTh 25 & ORI SNELBRIEOMHBALREENTEY £,

*13. Borrowed Money includes Subordinated Borrowed Money.

RS 2 AR WS R
CPRk 2743 A 31 A) (FRE 28 423 A 31 H)
916,810 & /7 [1] 1,219,587 & 7 H

HBFEROE NS

20

As of March 31,2015

As of March 31, 2016

Subordinated Borrowed Money

¥916,810 million

¥1,219,587 million



K14, HEUTIE. HREOMEESEEATBY £,

*14. Bonds and Notes includes Subordinated Bonds.

WL S FHE
(FRE 28 43 A 31 H)
781,600 E 77 H4

RS 2 R
CPRk 2743 A 31 A)
857,000 & /5 H

L% AR

15. RKEBHARTIET 4 F v NI N—T DT TH D A PIEFEHREE RS, Mizuho International ple &% UY Mizuho
Securities USA Inc. D[t —1 « IF 4T A¥—L - /=K - Ta 7T KM L, STk, #atThrMAEELTIET
ATV NI N—T LR L THF =T T 2 VARSI R L TR 90, AT 8 0T MR DR RITEE IR O
LBV THY ET,

AINELRS S FHE YA AR
(CPE 2743 A 31 H) (CFE 2843 A 31 H)
746,059 75 M 719,381 & /i M

16, AMliFES) Sh OO 5 b, AR ORSE (GREPESITGIES 2 5 31H) 12X 2 #6109 D IRFERTE O#
RIS 2 F AR R AR
(P27 43 4 31 A) CPAR 28 423 1 31 A)
1,036,575 /714 1,039,783 7 /714

CHEAS AR B E B GR)
1. ZOMOBFERIEIZIE, WOLDEZATEY £7,

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016

¥857,000 million ¥781,600 million

Subordinated Bonds

15. MHBK has keep well agreements, jointly and severally with Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., MHBK’s parent company, with each of Mizuho
Securities Co., Ltd., Mizuho International plc and Mizuho Securities USA Inc., which are also subsidiaries of Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.,
concerning their Joint Euro Medium-Term Note Programme. The bond issue balance under the program is as follows:

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016

¥746,059 million ¥719,381 million

*16. Amounts of liabilities for guarantees on corporate bonds included in “Securities,” which were issued through private placement under Article 2,
Paragraph 3 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016

¥1,039,783 million

¥1,036,575 million

Notes to Consolidated Statement of Income
*1. Other within Other Ordinary Income includes the following item.

WHAE R
(B FEp2744H 1A
B OOFR 2843 H 31 H)
242347 5 H

ATELS A
(A FRk2644 A 1H
EOPK 2743 A 31 H)
120,331 575 11

RASETERIE

¥ 2. ZOMORFERIIL, WObLOEZATEY £7,

For the year ended
March 31, 2016
¥242 347 million

For the year ended
March 31, 2015
¥120,331 million

Gains on Sales of Stocks and Others

*2. Other within Other Ordinary Expenses includes the following items.

WS R
(A FR2744A1H
B PR 2843 H 31 H)

iS22 AR
(A FR2644H1H
EOPK 2743 A 31 H)

I EH 84,498 15 7 11 46,601 5 H
FRUETE AR 6,776 1771 40,322 EH i1
VAT NBATRIE T 13,275 55 M 34,528 F A H

For the year ended
March 31, 2016
¥46,601 million

¥40,322 million
¥34,528 million

For the year ended
March 31, 2015
¥84,498 million

¥6,776 million
¥13,275 million

Written-Off of Loans
Losses on Sales of Stocks and Others

System Migration-related Expenses
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CeLRS ELAEF 2 55 BIAR) Notes to Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

X 1. Z OO EFERIR AR D MU IAEREE K OB A8 *1. Reclassification adjustments and the related tax effects concerning Other Comprehensive Income
R E TR (Millions of Yen)
RITEA 2 AR YA For the year ended For the year ended
(B V2694 H1H (B PRk2744H1H March 31, 2015 March 31, 2016
F PRk 2743 A 31 H) E k28423 H 31 H) Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities
E DA G RESF ARG ZE4E 4 Amount arising during the year 1,460,446 (255,293)
EEb 1,460,446 A255,293 Reclassification adjustments (200,290) (296,313)
flikesiki g 200,290 296,313 Before adjustments to tax effects 1,260,155 (551,607)
Bish AT 1,260,155 A551,607 Amount of tax effects (351,600) 163,040
Bizh S A351,600 163,040 Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities 908,555 (388,566)
E DA G RESF AL ZE4E 4 908,555 388,566 Deferred Gains (Losses) on Hedges
ML~ > VA Amount arising during the year 76,049 225,305
E Rkt ) 76,049 225,305 Reclassification adjustments (30,651) (28,418)
R AR A30,651 A28,418 Before adjustments to tax effects 45,397 196,886
Bl 2h R TR 45,397 196,886 Amount of tax effects (14,768) (60,240)
[EIES ] A14,768 60,240 Deferred Gains on Hedges 30,628 136,645
HIE~ > P 30,628 136,645 Revaluation Reserve for Land
TR AL A A 4 Amount arising during the year - -
YR AR - - Reclassification adjustments - -
AR - - Before adjustments to tax effects - -
FEAIE SRS — — Amount of tax effects 7,531 3,630
Bish R4 7,531 3,630 Revaluation Reserve for Land 7,531 3,630
R A 2R 4 7,531 3,630 Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments
F AR Amount arising during the year 7,379 (8,061)
I AR 7,379 A8,061 Reclassification adjustments 2,041 (413)
flikeiki g 2,041 A413 Before adjustments to tax effects 9,420 (8,474)
Bl s A i 9,420 8,474 Amount of tax effects - -
Bizh S - - Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments 9,420 (8,474)
Fy R AR E 9,420 A8,474 Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans
IRMAR T 4% 2 RS AR Amount arising during the year 230,233 (125,347)
EEb 230,233 A125,347 Reclassification adjustments 17,393 (6,200)
flikesiki g 17,393 6,200 Before adjustments to tax effects 247,626 (131,547)
Bish AT 247,626 A131,547 Amount of tax effects (80.474) 43,900
Bizh RA A\80,474 43,900 Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans 167,152 (87,647)
IRTRAS A 1247 2 FR AR 167,152 87,647 Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Affiliates Accounted for by
F oy ik A STk 2 Fro iR 4 4 the Equity Method
E Rkt ) 13,467 A5.435 Amount arising during the year 13,467 (5,435)
F OO AFERIS AR 1,136,755 A\349,847 Total amount of Other Comprehensive Income 1,136,755 (349,847)
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CHEAS R B A S LB H R ERR)
ARG AFHER (1 Pk 264E4 010 & FK274E3 31 H)

Notes to Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended March 31, 2015

1. FATHERORE R OB 0N B SRR & O B2 18 (HANT © THR) 1. Types and Total Number of Issued Shares and Treasury Stock (Thousands of Shares)
YA AR WS SRR YRR FHERE | YRR fg Number of Shares Increase durin Decrease durin Number of Shares
R IR Y RS as of X & . & as of Abstract
April 1,2014 the Fiscal Year the Fiscal Year March 31. 2015
AT R , )
Issued Shares
ek 16,151 - - 16,151
Common Stock 16,151 - — 16,151
B 8] 5 DU AT pE ' 64 - - 64
IR AR SR Second series Class IV Preferred 64 B 7 64
EINEF AN TR 2 85 — — 85 Stock
Eighth series Class VIII Preferred 85 _ B 85
B mIBR - AR 3,609 - - 3,609 Stock
Eleventh series Class XIII
#it 19,911 - - 19,911 Preferred Stock 3,609 B B 3,609
B Okt Total 19,911 - - 19911
- Blil7 =W — — — — Treasury Stock
B [R5 DUAR B ek X 64 - — 64 Common Stock - - - _
- - N Second series Class IV Preferred
EINEIEN P M 85 - - 85 Stock 64 - - 64
b [EI SRR Skt 3,609 _ _ 3,609 lsiif(}:llt{h series Class VIII Preferred 35 N B 35
an-18 3,759 _ _ 3,759 Eleventh series Class XIII ~ B
o Preferred Stock 3,609 3,609
Total 3,759 - - 3,759
2. HRETAOME R OV E COBR TROMEIC B3 2 I 2. Stock Acquisition Rights and Treasury Stock Acquisition Rights
YD Y A, None
3. BMIZBIY 54 3. Dividends
(1) MEREFHERE T OB Y 4 K HAEE (1) Cash dividends paid during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015
i o " Total Amount of Cash Dividend
(e %) B o [ i%@’VﬁﬁH 1 B ﬁ =) R WA R (Resolution) Type of Stock Dividends per Share Record Date Effective Date
(E7H) BdgE (1) (Millions of Yen) (Yen)
gl 288,757 17,878 | B 26 43 H 31 A TRk 26456 A 23 A Common Stock 288,757 17,878 March 31,2014 June 23,2014
A — s econd series
55 [ 45 14 FE o o Second
. e 0 42,000 | TR 26453 7 31 A Wk 26 476 5 23 A ) Class IV 0 42,000 March 31,2014 June 23,2014
TR 26 456 A 23 A | EIEHA I‘\)/[fdli}afy (general Preferred Stock
. VN 3 3 L ) eeting o - -
ERFRERS A\ 0 47,600 | Rk 2643 A 31 A ik 26 46 A 23 A Sharehflders Held on | Eighth series
A Class VITI 0 47,600 March 31,2014 June 23,2014
o m June 23,2014 Preferred Stock
= . 0 16,000 ik 26 4F 3 SRR 6
— RSk ? L2643 A 31 A 26467123 A Eleventh series
Class XIII 0 16,000 March 31,2014 June 23,2014
Preferred Stock
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(2) HEUER DAY HFESFHEE IR T 28U D 5 B, BLE O RAER PN YE/BEFEEORAKERD B O (2) Of dividends whose record dates belong to the year ended March 31, 2015, those whose effective dates come after the last day of the fiscal year

L P s\ Total Amount of Cash Dividend
N . 2 4 D KRHE " 1 7= " . o .
(7S ) HRA DS A (élélifl-'i) # Fic X4 D J5EE Bl ;,i;‘ (F—J@) HHEH wh %A H (Resolution) Type of Stock Dividends OfR;is‘zt:irec: s per Share Record Date Effective Date
J ! (Millions of Yen) (Yen)
. " SR 27 R 3 A | TR 27 426 A :
EELIZES 242,661 | AUEERIZ A 1504 | g 3q Common Stock 242,661 E::l’:g‘: 15,024 | March31,2015 |  June 3,2015
AU , SERE 27 AR 3 B | PR 27 6 A Second series .
3] 1] 4% 4>
T I i 0 254 4 42000 | 270 3H Extraordinary General | CR58 TV 0 g::z‘lﬁeg‘: 42,000 | March 31,2015 June 3,2015
S S TP FINEEIN: . Wk 27 4E 3 H | Epk 27 46 A Meeting of Preferred Stock
- 0 FAE TS 4 47,600 . s Eighth series
ekt 31 H 3H Shareholders Held on | 8 Retained
" " " " Class VIII 0 5 47,600 | March 31,2015 June 3,2015
FRE . SERR274E3 A | Bk 27 4E 6 H June 3, 2015 Earnings
R ek 0 TSI A 4 16,000 31 | 3 A Preferred Stock
i > Eleventh series Retained
Class XIIT 0 Earnings 16,000 | March 31,2015 June 3,2015
Preferred Stock &
YHRERFHEE (B F274E4 A 1H E Fak2843 31 H) For the year ended March 31, 2016
1. FATHERRORE R OB 0N B SRR & ORI B2 18 (WAL T48) 1. Types and Total Number of Issued Shares and Treasury Stock (Thousands of Shares)
R G W R FHE YRS FHEE | YRR FHAEE i Number of Shares I duri D duri Number of Shares
B MR AE WA B ek as of perease Quing cerease during as of Abstract
. the Fiscal Year the Fiscal Year
FEATHERREA April 1,2015 March 31,2016
Issued Shares
ek 16,151 - - 16,151
Common Stock 16,151 - - 16,151
5 IR PO R AR SR 64 - — 64
Second series Class IV Preferred 64 N B 64
EINEEIN: 1357 = 85 - - 85 Stock
Eighth series Class VIII Preferred 35 35
g - =R e 3,609 - - 3,609 Stock - -
~ Eleventh series Class XIII
#it 19,911 - - 19,911 Preforred Stock 3,609 - - 3,609
H M Total 19,911 - - 19911
e BEEEC — — — — Treasury Stock
55 [ o DU R A Sl 64 — — 64 Common Stock - . _ _
35 \EI )RR AE ekt 85 _ _ 85 :f:;);d series Class IV Preferred 64 _ B 64
S EE S Rk 3,609 _ _ 3,609 Eighth series Class VIII Preferred 85 85
Stock - B
o~z _ _ i
A& 3,759 3,759 Eleventh series Class XIII 3.609 B B 3.609
Preferred Stock
Total 3,759 - - 3,759
2. FETAHRORE K OVE CHTRE T ROME I B % i 2. Stock Acquisition Rights and Treasury Stock Acquisition Rights
YLD FH A, None
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3. MBI 5 i
(1) uiRE S FHERE T O fid 24 4 SCHVEE

3. Dividends

(1) Cash dividends paid during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2016

N . - Fic 24 4 DO RRKE 14720 e L Total Amount of Cash Dividend
(S HRADOHH (HHH) BOME (1) HEHER HNFEEH (Resolution) Type of Stock Dividends per Share Record Date Effective Date
(Millions of Yen) (Yen)
Himpkat 242,661 15024 | P27 F 3 A 31 A Pk 2746 4 3 H Common Stock 242,661 15,024 March 31,2015 June 3,2015
; 0 42,000 | EAk 2743 H31H WRR 27 456 H 3 R cconc series
Trg27 6 3 p | EEEHSU 2 kT ) Class IV 0 42,000 March 31,2015 June 3,2015
FRIRERR o EYNEF AN . X Extraordinary General | peferred Stock
. 0 47,600 | V2743 H 31 H Rk 27 46 A 3 H Meeting of Fighth series
v Jsfjere;lozlgir; Heldon | o s vt 0 47,600 March 31,2015 June 3,2015
o . 0 16,000 | *Epk 27 453 A 31 H k27 426 A 3 H ’ Preferred Stock
R ek -
Eleventh series
Class XIII 0 16,000 March 31, 2015 June 3, 2015
Preferred Stock
(2) YA Y HFEDFHEEICBT AN O 5 5, B0 HRAE RPN Y ERESEFEEDORAK LR HD (2) Of dividends whose record dates belong to the year ended March 31, 2016, those whose effective dates come after the last day of the fiscal year
i 24 U PE
N B ) ) i X4 F - * " . 1R 7= . N Book Value of
G PR ORI ;) P | ORI | Rl o K27 (1) AR 7154 R Type of Dividend Resource | Cash Dividend
” (HHM) ) (Resolution) Type of Stock Dividend Properties of Dividends per Share Record Date Effective Date
Fk284E4 A 15 A o st 466 | GATILS 2 | k284 Properties (Millions of v (Yen)
Rl R RS RO - R 4H 18 H Yen)
Extraordinary General
Meeting of Common Capital .
Shareholders Held on Stock Stocks 466 Surplus 29 - April 18,2016
April 15,2016
N . g fid ¥4 4 DOFRER w ) 1EE%7=0 5 . Total Amount of Cash Dividend
B &) [Nt e (55 ) fic 24 D J Al (1) PSS BFFAR (Resolution) Type of Stock Dividends fRS.SO.l:irced per Share Record Date Effective Date
(Millions of Yen) | O PrViaends (Yen)
. . . R 28 4R 3 H | AR 28 4E 6 H
LT} 279,906 1 R4 17,330 i
HrmpR ’ R 31 H 2H Common Stock 279,906 Eﬁﬁiﬁﬁ;‘i 17,330 | March 31,2016 |  June2,2016
55 |5 DU AR , PRk 28 4E 3 H | Pk 28 46 A -
" . 0 FS 44 42,000 Second series .
P28 45 0 13 1| B 311 2H Class IV 0 Retained 42,000 | March31,2016 | June2,2016
i te 2 ENECN 0 FIS RIS % 47,600 SRR 28 4R 3 | TR 28 456 H Board of Directors Preferred Stock &
ek R ’ 31 H 2 H Meeting Held on May | Eighth series Retained
i ma T o T : 13,2016 Class VIII 0 . 47,600 | March 31,2016 June 2,2016
%H— @%f 0 RIS 424 16,000 RRABEE3H | 28 6 A Preferred Stock Earnings
—FRAE SR 31 H 2
Eleventh series Retained
Class XIIT 0 Ee ane 16,000 | March 31,2016 June 2, 2016
Preferred Stock Arnings
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Notes to Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

*1. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the balance sheet date are reconciled to Cash and Due from Banks on the consolidated balance sheet as follows:

ATEAS A
(H FRi26%4H1H
£ OFR2743 31 H)

WHAE R
(A FR2744A1H
P28 423 H 31 H)

BeTIT & EE
PRITIIT @2 BR< THT &
B o CBLER Y

26,011,670 HHH 30,234,070 HHH
1,087,383 " AN\954,973 "
24,924,286 " 29,279,096 "

For the year ended
March 31,2015

For the year ended
March 31,2016

Cash and Due from Banks
Due from Banks, excluding Deposits with Central Banks
Cash and Cash Equivalents
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¥26,011,670 million
¥(1,087,383) million

¥24,924,286 million

¥30,234,070 million
¥(954,973) million
¥29,279,096 million
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1. Z7A4F A V—2H5| 1. Finance Leases
FIEMERBIN T 7 A4 F A - U — 25| Finance Leases not Involving the Transfer of Ownership
(f&F) (Lessee)

@O V—AGEONE 1) Details of lease assets
(A) Tangible Fixed Assets
Primarily equipment

(7) HIHEEEE
FLLT, ETHY 7,
(B) Intangible Fixed Assets
() TP ] 2 % 7 Software
V7 =T THYET,
2) Depreciation method of lease assets
As stated in “(5) Method of depreciation of Fixed Assets” of “4. Accounting Policies” under Basis of Preparation of Consolidated
Financial Statements

@ V) — REREDWAAEEN D 71k
AU BRI OO DAL /e 2 EEARHFH [ 4. D GEHCET 2 FH) o [(5) EEEEORMER DI
B ACREO LB THY £,

2. ARL—F 47 - =25
FRU—=F 4 7« ) —=2AWB D S BIFFIRRED b DR 2 KM Y — 2k}

2. Operating Leases
Future Lease Payments Related to Non-cancelable Operating Leases

(1) fEFH (1) Lessee
(AL - ) (Millions of Yen)
vy = ™ TR e As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016
WIS 25 AP L AR — S S
Gk 2743 A 31 A) CER 28 4E3 A 31 H) Due within One Year 37,495 40,430
1 AR 37.495 20430 Due after One Year 145,131 159,039
1ER 145’131 159’039 Total 182,627 199,470
aat 182,627 199,470
2) HFM (2) Lessor
(547 - H§HH) (Millions of Yen)
N A 2 S AR Wl A S AR As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016
CPpk 27 43 /1 31 H) (CFpk 28 423 /1 31 H) Due within One Year 735 658
14N 735 658 Due after One Year 4,313 14,661
14ERR 4313 14,661 Total 5,049 15,319
ait 5,049 15319
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Financial Instruments
1. Matters Relating to the Conditions of Financial Instruments
(1) Policy on financial instruments
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MHBK, which primarily engages in banking business, and its group companies (the “Group”) incur financial liabilities such as customer
deposits and funding through financial markets on the funding side while holding financial assets such as customer loans, stocks and bonds on
the investment side, and also engage in trading activities for certain financial instruments. Some consolidated subsidiaries conduct other
financial business.

For these businesses, the Group manages appropriately the risks of individual financial instruments and carefully matches difference in
transaction terms and various risk factors.

(2) Type and risk of financial instruments

The main financial assets of the Group consist of customer loans and securities such as stocks and government bonds for reserves for deposit
payments and investment purposes. These financial assets are subject to various types of risk of losses that may be incurred by the Group due to
a decline in, or total loss of, the value of assets as a result of deterioration in a counterparty’s and an issuer’s financial position (“credit risk™), or
due to a decline in the value of assets as a result of fluctuations in interest rates, stock prices and foreign exchange rates and so on (“market
risk™).

The main financing source of the Group is a stable source of deposits from its customers in addition to direct funding from the financial market.
These financing sources are subject to the risk of losses (“liquidity risk™) arising from funding difficulties due to financial market turmoil or
deterioration in our financial position that makes it difficult for us to raise the necessary funds or that forces us to raise funds at significantly
higher interest rates than usual.

In addition, the Group uses derivative financial instruments to control the interest rate risk related to the assets and liabilities of the Group, as
part of our asset and liability management (“ALM”). The Group primarily utilizes the “portfolio hedge” by grouping numerous financial assets
and liabilities such as loans and deposits into similar interest risk units in accordance with risk management policies. Some derivative
instruments like interest rate swaps are used as hedging instruments for cash-flow hedges or fair value hedges. The Group applies hedge
accounting to the majority of these instruments, treating them as deferred hedges. The effectiveness of the hedges is assessed periodically by
regression analysis and other methods to ensure that changes in interest rate risk or cash flows of the hedged items are highly effectively offset
by the hedging instruments. It should be noted that the Group uses derivative financial instruments for trading purposes and so on as well. As
financial services become more complex and diverse, the Group is exposed to various risks, including credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk and
other risks.

(3) Risk management for financial instruments

1) Commitment to risk management
The Group recognizes the conducting of operations tailored to the risks and managing such risks as a key issue relating to its management. In
order to implement its business strategy while maintaining our financial stability, the Group maintains comprehensive risk management and
control measures.
The Group maintains basic policies for risk management established by our Board of Directors that are applicable to the entire Group. These
policies clearly define the kinds of risks to be managed, set forth the organizational structure and provide for the human resources training
necessary for appropriate levels of risk management. The policies also provide for audits to measure the effectiveness and suitability of the
risk management structure. In line with these basic policies, the Group maintains various measures to strengthen and enhance the
sophistication of its risk management system.

2) General concept of risk management
The Group classifies its risk exposures according to the various kinds of risks, including “credit risk,” “market risk,” “liquidity risk” and
“operational risk,” and manages each type of risk according to its characteristics.
In addition to managing each type of risk individually, the Group has established a risk management structure to identify and evaluate overall
risk and, where necessary, to devise appropriate responses to keep risk within limits that are managerially acceptable in both qualitative and
quantitative terms.
More specifically, the Group allocates risk capital to each risk unit to control risk within the limits set for each unit. The Group also controls
risk within managerially acceptable limits by working to ensure that the overall risk the Group holds on an entire Group basis does not
exceed shareholder’s equity and other measures of financial strength. To ensure the ongoing financial health of the Group, MHBK regularly
monitors the manner in which risk capital is being used in order to obtain a proper grasp of the risk profile within this framework. Reports are
also submitted to the Board of Directors and other committees.
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3) Credit risk management
The Board of Directors of MHBK determines key matters pertaining to credit risk management policies and the CEO supervises the credit
risk management. In addition, the “Portfolio Management Committee” and “Credit Committee” as its management policy committees
broadly discuss and coordinate matters relating to the management of the Group’s credit portfolio and credit policies towards obligors. The
Head of Risk Management Group is responsible for matters relating to planning and implementing credit risk management. Each department
of the credit risk management division conducts credit risk measuring and monitoring, and forms and promotes basic plans of credit risk
management. The Head of Credit Group is responsible for matters regarding credit examination and manages credit risk mainly from the
viewpoint of individual credits. Each credit department approves/disapproves, manages and collects from customers individual credit
transactions. In addition, MHBK has also established the Credit Review Division as an internal audit division that is independent of the
business divisions in order.
The Group has adopted two different but mutually complementary approaches in credit risk management. The first approach is “credit
management,” in which the Group manages the process for each individual transaction and individual obligor from execution until collection,
based on its assessment of the credit quality of the customer. Through this process, the Group curbs losses in the case of a credit event. The
second is “credit portfolio management,” in which the Group utilizes statistical methods to assess the potential for losses related to credit risk.
Through this process, the Group identifies credit risk and responds appropriately.
Regarding the method of credit portfolio management, MHBK uses statistical methods to manage the possibility of losses by measuring the
expected average loss for a one-year risk horizon (“expected loss”) and the maximum loss within a certain confidence interval (“credit VaR”).
The difference between expected loss and credit VaR is measured as the credit risk amount (“unexpected loss”). MHBK recognizes two types
of risk arising from allowing too large a proportion of credit risk to be allocated in certain areas. One type is “credit concentration risk,”
which stems from granting excessive credit to certain individual counterparties or corporate groups. The other type is “chain-reaction default
risk,” which arises from granting excessive credit to certain geographical areas, industrial sectors and other groupings. MHBK manages these
risks appropriately in line with its specific guidelines for each.

4) Market risk management
The Board of Directors of MHBK determines key matters pertaining to market risk management policies. In addition, MHBK has established
the “ALM & Market Risk Committee” as one of its management policy committees. The committee broadly discusses and coordinates
matters relating to basic asset and liability management policies, risk planning and market risk management and proposes actions to be taken
in emergency situations such as sudden market changes.
The Head of Risk Management Group of MHBK is responsible for matters relating to market risk management planning and operations. The
Risk Management Division of MHBK is responsible for monitoring market risk, reports and analyses, proposals, setting limits and
guidelines, and formulating and implementing plans relating to market risk management. In addition, the division assesses and manages the
overall market risk of the Group as a whole and submits reports to the CEO on a daily basis and to our Board of Directors and the Executive
Management Committee, etc. of MHBK on a regular basis.
To manage market risk, MHBK sets limits that correspond to risk capital allocations. The amount of risk capital allocated to market risk
corresponds to VaR and additional costs that may arise in order to close relevant positions. For trading and banking activities, MHBK sets
limits for VaR and for losses. For banking activities, MHBK sets position limits based on interest rate sensitivity as needed.
The Board of Directors of MHBK decides the “Basic Policies for Market and Liquidity Risk Management,” which determine key matters
pertaining to market risk management policies, and the CEO supervises the market risk management in compliance with said Basic Policies.
In addition, MHBK has established the ALM & Market Risk Committee as a management policy committee that broadly discusses and
coordinates matters relating to the market risk management. Moreover, MHBK has established middle offices specializing in risk
management that are independent of its front offices, which engage in market transactions, and its back offices, which are responsible for
book entries and settlements. This structure enables them to achieve mutual checks and control over market operations. When VaR is not
adequate to control risk, the middle offices manage risk by managing risk indicators, using 10 BPV (Basis Point Value) or others, by carrying
out stress tests, and setting loss limits as needed.
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5) Situation of market risk
i. Banking activities
The following table shows the VaR figures relating to the banking activities of the Group for the fiscal year (period) indicated:

(Billions of Yen)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31, 2016
As of the fiscal year (period) end 289.1 274.7
Maximum 3354 307.9
Minimum 245.4 178.8
Average 286.9 256.8

[Definition of banking activities]

The following transactions are categorized as banking activities, with trading activities and strategically-held equity being categorized
separately.

(1) Deposits and loans as well as related funding activities, and hedge against interest rate risk.

(2) Equity (excluding strategically-held equity), bonds, investment trusts, etc. and hedges against related market risk.
The core deposit of liquid deposits is to be specified and incorporated into the measurement of market risk.
[Method of calculating VaR of banking activities]

Linear risk: Variance co-variance model

Non-linear risk: Monte-Carlo simulation

VaR: The total amount of linear risk and non-linear risk

Quantitative standard: 1) Confidence interval: one-tailed 99%, 2) Holding period of one month, 3) Historical observation period of one
year

ii. Trading activities
The following table shows the VaR figures relating to the trading activities of the Group for the fiscal year (period) indicated:

(Billions of Yen)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2016
As of the fiscal year (period) end 13 1.2
Maximum 25 22
Minimum 1.3 1.1
Average 1.8 1.5

[Definition of trading activities]
(1) Transactions held for the purpose of short-term resale.

(2) Transactions held for the purpose of making a profit from price fluctuations over a short period as well as fixing a profit from arbitrage
activities.

(3) Deals that have both aspects of (1) and (2) above.
(4) Deals held for broking business or market making business.
[Method of calculating VaR of trading activities]
Linear risk: Variance co-variance model
Non-linear risk: Monte-Carlo simulation
VaR: The total amount of linear risk and non-linear risk
Quantitative standard: 1) Confidence interval: one-tailed 99%, 2) Holding period of one day, 3) Historical observation period of one year
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iii. Strategic equity holding
The Group performs the same market risk management based on VaR and risk indices for the strategic equity holding portfolio as for banking

activities and trading activities. The risk index of the strategic equity holding portfolio (sensitivity of the portfolio to a 1% change in TOPIX
index) is set as ¥27.2 billion as of March 31, 2016 (¥34.3 billion as of March 31, 2015).

iv. Risk management using VaR

VaR is a commonly used market risk measurement technique based on statistical assumptions to measure maximum possible loss in the
market, which will be incurred to the holding portfolio in a certain period with some probability. It should be noted that in general VaR model
has the following limitations:

- VaR estimates could differ by assumptions of holding period, confidence interval and approaches for the measurement.

- VaR that is calculated based on historical data does not necessarily indicate an accurate future possible maximum loss.

- VaR might underestimate the probability of loss when the market becomes inactive due to market confusion since VaR is based on the
assumptions of sales of holding portfolio or hedges in the market during the holding period for the calculation.

- VaR model does not take account of any losses that might occur beyond this confidence interval.

The variance co-variance model used as the measurement technique of VaR assumes that changes in market movements follow a normal
distribution. Therefore, the model might underestimate the risk in a circumstance where the market is likely to move extremely beyond the
assumption. The model might also underestimate the risk when the normal correlation assumption between interest rate and share price
collapses in a circumstance where a rise in the interest rate and a deterioration of share price happen simultaneously.

The Group checks the validity of the market risk measurement made by VaR approach periodically by backtesting, which compares VaR with
actual profit and loss. In addition to VaR, the Group performs a wide variety of management processes and controls such as risk indices
monitoring, implementation of stress tests, and loss limit monitoring in order to perform strict risk management by carefully grasping all
risks, including those VaR approach is not able to cover.

6) Liquidity risk management

The Group’s liquidity risk management structure is generally the same as the market risk management structure described above “4) Market
risk management.” However, liquidity risk is managed under the system where the Head of Markets Unit is responsible for the planning and
implementing cash flow management, the ALM Department is responsible for matters relating to identifying and coordinating cash flow
situation, and plans and runs cash flow management operations. Reports on the cash flow situation are submitted to the ALM & Market Risk
Committee and the Executive Management Committee, etc.

Liquidity risk is measured using indices pertaining to cash flow, such as limits on funds raised in the market. Limits on liquidity risk, etc. are
discussed and coordinated by the ALM & Market Risk Committee, discussed further by the Executive Management Committee and
determined by the CEO. The Group has established classifications for the cash flow conditions affecting the Group, ranging from “normal” to
“cause for concern” and “critical,” and has established procedures for dealing with cases that are deemed to fall into the “cause for concern”
or “critical” category. In addition, a structure has been constructed under which the Group will be able to respond smoothly in the event of an
“emergency situation” that affects the Group’s funding.

(4) Supplementary explanation of matters relating to fair value of financial instruments and others

Fair values of financial instruments include the values based on market prices, and the values deemed as market prices obtained by the
reasonable estimate when the financial instruments do not have market prices. Since certain assumptions and others are adopted for calculating
such values, they may differ when adopting different assumptions and others.



2. ARG S ORI I B3 5 9 2. Matters Relating to Fair Value of Financial Instruments and Others

AR R B, BRI D OEFE L., RO LB THY £, 2k, Wiz HUET 5 2 & 23 TIREE L The following are carrying values, fair values and differences between them. Unlisted stocks and others, the fair values of which are deemed
O BB BB, KRBTSO TEY A ((E2) ), extremely difficult to determine, are excluded from the table below (see (Note 2)).

HIFICHE 2 HERE . (T 27 4.3 1 31 ) As of March 31, 2013 |
(Millions of Yen)

(HAL - EHH)
SR R o - Carrying Value Fair Value Difference
st ) e
1) Cash and Due from Banks (*1 26,009,828 26,009,828 -
(1) B&HIF4 (1) 26,009,828 26,009,828 - (1) Cash and Due from Banks (*1)
(2) a—na—  RUBEAEE (%1) 471,689 471,689 B (2) Call Loans and Bills Bought (*1) 471,689 471,689 -
(3) EHEEE 508.521 508.521 (3) Receivables under Resale Agreements 598,521 598,521 -
=8 JE B B -
(4) (SRS AL R4 133.336 133.336 (4) Receivables under Securities Borrowing Transactions 133,336 133,336 -
I HAHXD AILAE N A —
5) Monetary Claims Bought (*1 3,190,938 3,190,938 -
(5) BHALLME (k1) 3,190,938 3,190,938 - (5) Monetary Claims Bought (*1) % s
(6) REHE L (6) Trading Assets
) Trading S iti 1,172,330 1,172,330 -
e B BYA MaESR 1,172,330 1,172,330 - rading Securities
(7) &80 (1) 2747 2747 B (7) Money Held in Trust (*1) 2,747 2,747 -
& B s >
(8) Az (8) Securities
alk
i . e Bonds Held to Maturit 5,647,341 5,677,806 30,465
A BRI DR % 5,647,341 5,677,806 30,465 onds Held fo Maturily
. Available-for-sale S iti 34,563,795 34,563,795 -
Z O GRES 34,563,795 34,563,795 - vailable-for-sale Securities 1563, 563,
(9) 4 71313.641 (9) Loans and Bills Discounted 71,313,641
(SR > R
B4 (k1) A454.153 Allowance for Loan Losses (*1) (454,153)
70,859,488 71,942,905 1,083,416
70,859,488 71,942,905 1,083,416
[ Total Assets 142,650,016 143,763,899 1,113,882
HPERT 142,650,016 143,763,899 1,113,882
1) D it 95,067,633 95,037,351 30,281
(1) ik 95,067,633 95,037,351 730,281 (1) Deposits ( )
(2) BEMTES 14.615.346 14.614.902 m (2) Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 14,615,346 14,614,902 (444)
/i3 4 ,615, ,014,
N . 3) Call M d Bills Sold 3,476,748 3,476,748 -
(3) a—~Xx—ROHEEFF 3,476,748 3,476,748 - (3) Call Money and Bills So
(4) FHEME 10.140.790 10.140.790 (4) Payables under Repurchase Agreements 10,140,790 10,140,790 -
e ,140, ,140, _
(5) BEISHERE 2 AR 513.983 513.083 (5) Payables under Securities Lending Transactions 513,983 513,983 -
E E] S NTHIR AR B B -
(6) FrEmal ks (6) Trading Liabilities
5 e e e 10412 10412 Securities Sold, Not Yet Purchased, etc. 10,412 10,412 -
JeM elanis 5 ' -
7)B d M 6,870,180 6,897,308 27,128
(7) {4 6,870,180 6,897,308 27,128 (7) Borrowed Money
- (8) Bonds and Notes 4,678,117 4,763,351 85,234
(8) Hhfi 4,678,117 4,763,351 85,234
- Total Liabilities 135,373,211 135,454,848 81,637
A 135,373,211 135,454,848 81,637
=Y 87 THE| (% 2) Derivative Transactions (*2)
7 o
o~y DA STV O 227258 Derivative Transactions not Designated as Hedge 227,258
Y VRATIR E4ARSY s
oy PASEI] TS b D (25.123) Derivative Transactions Designated as Hedge [25,123]
YV RATIN > s
BSR4 (k1) A13.728 Allowance for Derivative Transactions (*1) (13,728)
) ) Sz 5
S 7 4 T 188.406 188.406 Total Derivative Transactions 188,406 188,406 -
7 B B B -
. ————— g — — — — - — - (*1) General and individually estimated allowance for losses relevant to Loans and Bills Discounted and allowance for Derivative Transactions are
Ge1) . FMEROT Y AT 4 7 5| L“ffﬁ;/&— % #i&ﬁ,@m 4 Q&QM’D’HE@J f"'%‘ EHEELERLTRY £T, 72‘310 « ik excluded. Allowances for losses on Cash and Due from Banks, Call Loans and Bills Bought, Monetary Claims Bought and Money Held in Trust
HITe, a—ra—r ROBEAFE, BASEERE. £EOERICHT2EE51 4oV TiE, EEERZ L are directly written off against the carrying value of respective items due to immateriality.
O, AR R R S EBEREEL TR £, (*2) Derivative Transactions recorded in Trading Assets and Trading Liabilities and Derivatives are presented in the aggregate.
(k2)  FPEHBIEE - AR OEIREMBSEICEH EL WD T UNRT 4 TG 2 L TERLTEY £9, Net positive and negative balances that arose from derivative transactions are presented on a net basis, and the item that is net debts in total is
T UNT 4 TN &> TEUREROfEHE - fBITMETE R L TE Y, S CEROME L RBHAIZOW presented in brackets.

T, () TRALTEBY ET,
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YERFHEE (PR 28 423 H 31 H)

(AT - B 5 )

i W s
(1) BieidTa (k1) 30,232,747 30,232,747 -
(2) 2—=ne—CRUOHAFE (k1) 398,842 398,842 —
(3) HBULEE 467,521 467,521 -
(4) BEHERE | SHARGES - - —
(5) HA&EMHME (1) 2,966,058 2,966,058 —
(6) FrEmS &
FE5 H A e 1,294,331 1,294,331 —
(7) &8DfEFE (k1) 2,694 2,694 —
(8) AfliFEH
HIRA H O 4817,574 4,873,209 55,634
Z DAAT FES 32,152,292 32,152,292 -
(9) s 71,068,818
HFEGIYEE (k1) 404,760
70,664,057 71,805,404 1,141,346
R 142,996,121 144,193,102 1,196,981
(1) & 102,053,054 102,058,833 5,779
(2) REJEMETES: 10,978,463 10,978,169 N293
(3) 2=~ —RUEEFE 1,132,089 1,132,089 -
(4) 7EBUER)E 7,621,343 7,621,343 -
(5) BEHEIS | A R4 786,431 786,431 —
(6) FEERS| A
TEAT R A 0 0 -
(7) M4 7,639,591 7,699,987 60,395
(8) g 4,425373 4,474,904 49,531
AR 134,636,346 134,751,759 115,412
FTUNRT 4 TG (k 2)
A~y UEHBEA S THRNE O (54,496)
~y VEREREA STV b0 480,639
SR 244 (% 1) N8018
FabRavarers i Gl 418,124 418,124 —
(k1) HHEROT YNT 4 TRENSHIET 5 —BAEHE 5 4 &R OEBEE G Y &S 2 HER L TR Y 7, 2k, 3l

(s

e, 2— e - ROBHAFE, BASBER, SEOEFISET2HE51 4812 0 TiE, EEERZ L1

O HREE RS R DB L TR Y £,
2)  FEIBIERE - AR OSEIREMMEICH ELTWD T I AT 4 THEI 2~ L TRRLTEY £,

TUVNRT 4 TRONT Ko THE U IERO I - MEFITME TR R L THBY . AR CTEROMEE LR 2 HHA TS

T, () TRALTEY ET,

As of March 31,2016

(Millions of Yen)

Carrying Value Fair Value Difference
(1) Cash and Due from Banks (*1) 30,232,747 30,232,747 -
(2) Call Loans and Bills Bought (*1) 398,842 398,842 -
(3) Receivables under Resale Agreements 467,521 467,521 -
(4) Receivables under Securities Borrowing Transactions - - -
(5) Monetary Claims Bought (*1) 2,966,058 2,966,058 -
(6) Trading Assets
Trading Securities 1,294,331 1,294,331 —
(7) Money Held in Trust (*1) 2,694 2,694 -
(8) Securities
Bonds Held to Maturity 4,817,574 4,873,209 55,634
Available-for-sale Securities 32,152,292 32,152,292 -
(9) Loans and Bills Discounted 71,068,818
Allowance for Loan Losses (*1) (404,760)
70,664,057 71,805,404 1,141,346
Total Assets 142,996,121 144,193,102 1,196,981
(1) Deposits 102,053,054 102,058,833 5,779
(2) Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 10,978,463 10,978,169 (293)
(3) Call Money and Bills Sold 1,132,089 1,132,089 -
(4) Payables under Repurchase Agreements 7,621,343 7,621,343 —
(5) Payables under Securities Lending Transactions 786,431 786,431 -
(6) Trading Liabilities
Securities Sold, Not Yet Purchased, etc. 0 0 -
(7) Borrowed Money 7,639,591 7,699,987 60,395
(8) Bonds and Notes 4,425,373 4,474,904 49,531
Total Liabilities 134,636,346 134,751,759 115,412
Derivative Transactions (*2)
Derivative Transactions not Designated as Hedge [54,496]
Derivative Transactions Designated as Hedge 480,639
Allowance for Derivative Transactions (*1) (8,018)
Total Derivative Transactions 418,124 418,124 -

(*1) General and individually estimated allowance for losses relevant to Loans and Bills Discounted and allowance for Derivative Transactions are
excluded. Allowances for losses on Cash and Due from Banks, Call Loans and Bills Bought, Monetary Claims Bought and Money Held in Trust

are directly written off against the carrying value of respective items due to immateriality.
(*2) Derivative Transactions recorded in Trading Assets and Trading Liabilities and Derivatives are presented in the aggregate.

Net positive and negative balances that arose from derivative transactions are presented on a net basis, and the item that is net debts in total is

presented in brackets.
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(Note 1) Measurement method of fair value of financial instruments
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Assets

(1) Cash and Due from Banks
For Due from Banks which has no maturity, since fair values approximate book values, we deem the book values to be fair values. For Due
from Banks which has maturity, since contractual terms are mainly short (i.e., within six months) and fair values approximate book values, we
deem the book values to be fair values.

(2) Call Loans and Bills Bought, (3) Receivables under Resale Agreements and (4) Receivables under Securities Borrowing Transactions
Since contractual terms of these items are mainly short (i.e., within six months) and fair values approximate book values, we deem the book
values to be fair values.

(5) Monetary Claims Bought
Fair values of Monetary Claims Bought are based on the values deemed as market prices obtained by the reasonable estimate such as those
obtained from brokers and quote vendors.

(6) Trading Assets
Fair values of securities held for trading, such as bonds held for trading, are based on the market prices and others.

(7) Money Held in Trust
Fair values of securities held as trust assets in individually managed Money Held in Trust which is primarily invested in securities are
determined by the method described in (8) below. For other types of Money Held in Trust, since fair values approximate book values, we
deem the book values to be fair values. The notes to Money Held in Trust based on holding purpose are included in the section of “Money
Held in Trust.”

(8) Securities
Fair values of stocks are based on the prices on securities exchanges, and those of bonds and others are based on the market prices or
valuations obtained from brokers and quote vendors. Fair values of investment trusts are based on the disclosed net asset value. Fair values of
private placement bonds are calculated by discounting the total amount of principal and interest and others at interest rates based on the
discount rate reflecting expected loss and credit risk and other risk factors by categories according to the internal ratings and terms.
With respect to securitization products, we applied valuations obtained from brokers or reasonably calculated prices based on the reasonable
estimates of our management as fair value. In deriving reasonably calculated prices based on the reasonable estimates of our management
mentioned above, we used the Discounted Cash Flow Method. The price decision variables include default rates, recovery rates, pre-payment
rates and discount rates.
Fair values of Floating-Rate Japanese Government Bonds, according to our determination that current market prices may not reflect the fair
value, are based on the reasonably calculated prices as book value at the end of the fiscal year. In deriving the reasonably calculated prices, we
used the Discounted Cash Flow Method as well as other methods. The price decision variables include the yield of 10-year Japanese
Government Bonds and the volatilities of interest rate swap options for 10-year Japanese Government Bonds as underlying assets.
The notes to Securities based on holding purpose are included in the section of “Securities.”

(9) Loans and Bills Discounted
Fair values of Loans and Bills Discounted are calculated by the total amount of principal and interest discounted at the discount rate reflecting
expected loss and credit risk and other risk factors by categories according to the types, internal ratings and terms of the Loans and Bills
Discounted. In addition, as to claims against bankrupt obligors, substantially bankrupt obligors and intensive control obligors, since the
estimated amount of bad debts is calculated based on the present value of the expected future cash flows or the estimated amounts that we
would be able to collect from collateral and guarantees, fair values approximate the carrying value of claims minus Allowance for Loan Losses
on the consolidated balance sheet as of the end of the fiscal year, and we thus deem such amounts to be fair values.
Of the Loans and Bills Discounted, for those without a fixed maturity due to loan characteristics such as limiting loans to within the value of
pledged assets, we deem the book values to be fair values since fair values are expected to approximate book values based on the estimated
loan periods, interest rates and other conditions.
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Liabilities
(1) Deposits and (2) Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

For demand deposits, we deem the payment amounts if required on the consolidated balance sheet date (i.e., book values) to be fair values. In
addition, fair values of Time Deposits and Negotiable Certificates of Deposits are calculated by classifying them based on their terms and by
discounting the future cash flows. The discount rates used in such calculations are the market interest rates. For the deposits whose deposit
terms are short (i.e., within six months), since fair values approximate book values, we mainly deem the book values to be fair values.

(3) Call Money and Bills Sold, (4) Payables under Repurchase Agreements and (5) Payables under Securities Lending Transactions

Since contractual terms of these items are mainly short (i.e., within six months) and fair values approximate book values, we deem the book
values to be fair values.

(6) Trading Liabilities
Fair values of Securities Sold, Not Yet Purchased in Trading Liabilities are based on the market prices and others.

(7) Borrowed Money
Fair values of Borrowed Money are calculated by discounting the total amount of the principal and interest of such Borrowed Money
classified by certain period at the interest rates considered to be applicable to similar loans.

(8) Bonds and Notes
Fair values of Bonds and Notes issued by MHBK and its consolidated subsidiaries are based on the market prices for Bonds and Notes which
have market prices, and calculated by discounting the total amount of principal and interest by the interest rates considered to be applicable to
similar Bonds and Notes for those which do not have market prices.

Derivative Transactions
This topic is to be discussed later in the section of “Derivative Transactions.”

(Note 2) Carrying values of financial instruments whose fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine are indicated below, and are not
included in “Assets (5) Monetary Claims Bought,” “Assets (7) Money Held in Trust” and “Assets (8) Available-for-sale Securities” in fair
value information of financial instruments.

(Millions of Yen)

4y R R WS R
” (PR 27423 A 31 A) (Frk 28423 1 31 A)
O EFRA (k1) 139,142 192,801
OMAEHEE% (x2) 45,082 42,031
@FDfh (% 3) 100,595 571
At (k4) 284,820 235404

Category As of March 31,2015 As of March 31, 2016
1) Unlisted Stocks (*1) 139,142 192,801
2) Investments in Partnerships and Others (*2) 45,082 42,031
3) Other (*3) 100,595 571
Total (*4) 284,820 235,404

(x 1) FEEFHRICHOWTIE, TIRE23 72 <. FliZ 1292 2 & 2380 CIREEL B b D 2 & HIRFIBIR DO x4
LIILTHY FHA,

(k 2) MAHES%D D H, MAMESNIE LSRR SRl Z RS2 2 & v CHEEL R 5 s b o TS
TV 2 HDIZHONWTIE, Rl RO R LIF L TERY XA,

(k 3) ZOMICEENSBEMGEIHRSIL., TFHMHEARNT LHCLY, FHliZET 5 2 & o3 THREE L RO S
5L, BHEBROMG LT L TEBY $HA,

(k 4) AMEFERFHERICBWT, 2,177 B HBHRAFEZ1T> T 7,
WHFERFHEE ISR T, 1,248 15 B 21T > TR Y £,

(*1) We do not treat Unlisted Stocks as being subject to disclosure of fair values as there are no market prices and it is deemed extremely
difficult to determine their fair values.

(*¥2) Of the Investments in Partnerships and Others, we do not treat those whose assets consist of unlisted stocks and other financial
instruments whose fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine as being subject to disclosure of fair values.

(*3) We do not treat preferred subscription certificates and others included in Other as being subject to disclosure of fair values as there
are no market prices and other factors and it is deemed extremely difficult to determine their fair values.

(*4) During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015, the amount of impairment (“devaluation) was ¥2,177 million.
During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2016, the amount of impairment (“devaluation™) was ¥1,248 million.
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(FE3) <BEUMEHE K OV D & 2 A MRS o MAE P A 14 OfEE T E 48
ATERS RFHEE (AR 27 4£3 1 31 H)
(WAL - B
v | LB | S | v | wossn | 0
bR 25,009,915 - - - - -
a—bn— 2 FOVE AFH 472,438 — — — — —
BT 2,788,591 102,440 48,443 9,382 4,991 234,357
AfHRES (% 1) 6,387,467 | 11,209,638 8,776,946 1,543,696 2,645,996 3,451,541
TRAT B O 600,000 1,800,000 1,480,000 - 480,000 1,195,442
i 600,000 1,800,000 1,480,000 — 480,000 —
SHE - - - - - 1,195,442
;‘)Z%gmﬁﬁ%@ > LA 5,787,467 9,409,638 7,296,946 1,543,696 2,165,996 2,256,098
i 2,978,900 7,658,100 | 4,307,600 337,400 996,400 -
M5 fi 35,611 60,758 42,130 13,765 77,738 732
A 389,625 659,666 397,401 125,021 54,012 781,179
SIS 2,369,148 920,565 2,490,812 1,025,484 1,032,708 1,470,926
Zoft 14,181 110,548 59,002 42,025 5,137 3,260
Hittd (x 2) 28,098,865 | 15,043,361 | 11,163,593 4,998,794 3,806,364 7,127,148
At 62757277 | 26355439 | 19,988,984 6,551,873 6457352 | 10,813,048

(k1) AMREFRICIE, Rl AR T2 2 & 23 CIREE S
(k2) SHHEDS B e, SRR & O &

RO LD AMRERAEEA TR £7,
R D IEHESE . R T ERS A 72 425914 BT,
IDOEDDIRNE D 649,599 HHIZEDHTEY 8 A,

(Note 3) Redemption schedule by term for Monetary Claims and Securities with maturities after the consolidated balance sheet date
As of March 31, 2015

(Millions of Yen)
1 year or less 1 -3 years 3 -5 years 5 -7 years 7-10 years Over 10 years

Due from Banks 25,009,915 - - - - -
Call Loans and Bills Bought 472,438 - - - - -
Monetary Claims Bought 2,788,591 102,440 48,443 9,382 4,991 234,357
Securities (*1) 6,387,467 11,209,638 8,776,946 1,543,696 2,645,996 3,451,541
Bonds Held to Maturity 600,000 1,800,000 1,480,000 - 480,000 1,195,442
Japanese Government Bonds 600,000 1,800,000 1,480,000 - 480,000 -
Foreign Bonds — - - - — 1,195,442
Q;?ilrai't’ilees'f""sa'e Securities with 5,787,467 9,409,638 7,296,946 1,543,696 2,165,996 2,256,008
Japanese Government Bonds 2,978,900 7,658,100 4,307,600 337,400 996,400 -
Japanese Local Government Bonds 35,611 60,758 42,130 13,765 77,738 732
Bonds and Notes 389,625 659,666 397,401 125,021 54,012 781,179
Foreign Bonds 2,369,148 920,565 2,490,812 1,025,484 1,032,708 1,470,926
Other 14,181 110,548 59,002 42,025 5,137 3,260
Loans and Bills Discounted (*2) 28,098,865 15,043,361 11,163,593 4,998,794 3,806,364 7,127,148
Total 62,757,277 26,355,439 19,988,984 6,551,873 6,457,352 10,813,048

(*1) Securities includes securities whose fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine.

(*2) Loans and Bills Discounted does not include ¥425,914 million of claims whose redemption schedules are not expected, such as claims against
bankrupt obligors, substantially bankrupt obligors and intensive control obligors, and ¥649,599 million of claims whose terms are not
determined.
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YRR FHEE (P 28 423 1 31 H) As of March 31,2016

(AT - B 5 ) (Millions of Yen
14ELIN SI,FFT;}EW 534:;%7? 754:1%'7? 1 07*;?)?7? 10 R 1 year or less 1-3 years 3 -5 years 5-7 years 7- 10 years Over 10 years
e 29,536,781 — — — — — ue from Banks ,536, - - - — _
T 1536, Due from Bank 29,536,781
a—lu—rROBEATE 399,613 — — — — — Call Loans and Bills Bought 399,613 - - - - -
ENB AT 2,620,506 125314 20,006 6,028 574 190,610 Monetary Claims Bought 2,620,506 125314 20,006 6,028 574 190,610
FliFES: (k1) 5,855,519 13,297,810 4,714,948 1,843,696 2,873,043 3,171,150 Securities (*1) 5,855,519 13,297,810 4,714,948 1,843,696 2,873,043 3,171,150
THRAT B O 700,000 1,940,000 640,000 100,000 380,000 989,351 Bonds Held to Maturity 700,000 1,940,000 640,000 100,000 380,000 989,351
[ i 700,000 1,940,000 640,000 100,000 380,000 — Japanese Government Bonds 700,000 1,940,000 640,000 100,000 380,000 -
Sk - - - — - 989,351 Foreign Bonds - - - - - 989,351
FAEZRD 9 B N Available-for-sale Securities with
;i gfgzgﬁﬂ: LA 5 i3 5155519 | 11357.810 4,074,948 1,743,696 2,493,043 2,181,799  amitios 5,155,519 11,357,810 4,074,948 1,743,696 2,493,043 2,181,799
o)
5[ 2,112,700 9,478,300 2,001,900 60,000 1,354,200 — Japanese Government Bonds 2,112,700 9,478,300 2,001,900 60,000 1,354,200 -
5 19,843 73,072 19,748 43,730 73,799 684 Japanese Local Government Bonds 19,843 73,072 19,748 43,730 73,799 684
A 322,278 724,167 386,496 116,925 125,426 810,697 Bonds and Notes 322,278 724,167 386,496 116,925 125,426 810,697
Sk I 2 2,647,472 1,030,407 1,596,512 1,518,154 932,728 1,334,053 Foreign Bonds 2,647,472 1,030,407 1,596,512 1,518,154 932,728 1,334,053
Z DA 53,224 51,863 70,291 4887 6,888 36,364 Other 53,224 51,863 70,291 4,887 6,888 36,364
HHA (x2) 26,172,866 15,882,091 11,543,226 4,814,369 4.280,454 7,265,964 Loans and Bills Discounted (*2) 26,172,866 15,882,091 11,543,226 4,814,369 4,280,454 7,265,964
&5 64,585,287 29,305,215 16,278,182 6,664,094 7,154,071 10,627,725 Total 64,585,287 29,305,215 16,278,182 6,664,094 7,154,071 10,627,725
(% 1)  AMZEESICIE. Fli 2R 2 = & 25k CTIREEE 380 b b A2 & A Th 0 £ (*1) Securities includes securities whose fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine.
-y s - N~ S e e o 1S N . *2) Loans and Bills Discounted does not include ¥415,016 million of claims whose redemption schedules are not expected, such as claims against
4 ¥ S G A )~ : - 7 ( ; p pected, 2
(*2) ] %Efg: :o\ 3 72%%&‘5‘5‘ x EE&%?};}E&E?;%L R GRS, OR TIERIDS LA 720 415,016 EIH, bankrupt obligors, substantially bankrupt obligors and intensive control obligors, and ¥694,829 million of claims whose terms are not
HOE e D 694,829 H T IXED T o determined.
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(FE4) A, A& O OO A OMFEE B % 0E T E4E (Note 4) Repayment schedule by term for Bonds and Notes, Borrowed Money, and other interest-bearing debt after the consolidated balance sheet

G2 FAREE CERR 27 423 A 31 F) date
WA EI) As of March 31, 2015 N
I 1 R 3R 5 448 7R 10 %48 (Millions of Yen)
3R 5HEUR 7HIN 10 4EDAA 1 year or less 1 -3 years 3 -5 years 5 -7 years 7 - 10 years Over 10 years
A (k1) 91,331,499 2,881,362 714,547 78,103 62,120 — -
Deposits (*1) 91,331,499 2,881,362 714,547 78,103 62,120 -
ARIEPETR A 14,565,791 49,768 - - - - ) ) )
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 14,565,791 49,768 — — — —
a— =R —ROEETFE 3,476,748 - - — — - )
Call Money and Bills Sold 3,476,748 - - — — -
R4 (x2) 514,570 949,553 4,210,272 116,814 837,002 148,915
Borrowed Money (*2) 514,570 949,553 4,210,272 116,814 837,002 148,915
A 99,205 - - — - -
Short-term Bonds 99,205 - - — — -
HAif (k2) 540,420 1,978,338 1,194,773 158,200 505,744 261,240
Bonds and Notes (*2) 540,420 1,978,338 1,194,773 158,200 505,744 261,240
&t 110,528,234 5,859,022 6,119,593 353,118 1,404,867 410,156
— - — - Total 110,528,234 5,859,022 6,119,593 353,118 1,404,867 410,156
Ge1) B0 5B, SRILEIE OV T TR EE0 CHTL TR X (*1) Demand deposits among Deposits are included in “1 year or less.”
(%2)  (EREROHAED 5 b, HROED DR HO@EE 93,051 BT, 65 39.400 B 77 A D TH Y £ A, y S ¢ )

(*2) Borrowed Money and Bonds and Notes whose terms are not determined (¥93,051 million for Borrowed Money and ¥39,400 million for Bonds
and Notes) are not included in the table.

WS RFHEE (P 28 423 H 31 H) As of March 31,2016
(B 5H) (Millions of Yen)
Yast s Yast s Vast s A
14ELIN 3141?:‘%?\1 55;;;%\7 754;3\‘%\7 107;:;%\7 10 4Ei8 1 year or less 1 -3 years 3 -5 years 5 -7 years 7 - 10 years Over 10 years
A (k1) 98,133,330 3,099,696 671,958 73,961 74,107 - Deposits (*1) 98,133,330 3,099,696 671,958 73,961 74,107 -
SEPEMETE S 10,862,815 56,083 60,368 — — — Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 10,862,815 56,083 60,368 - - -
a— v X2 — R OGEETE 1,132,089 — — — — — Call Money and Bills Sold 1,132,089 - - - - -
fEMa (k2) 1,036,029 4,165,630 725,662 372,609 721,543 254,116 Borrowed Money (*2) 1,036,029 4,165,630 725,662 372,609 721,543 254,116
A 56,681 - — — — - Short-term Bonds 56,681 - - - - -
g (x 2) 670,580 1,778,288 975,373 335,793 326,854 304,482 Bonds and Notes (*2) 670,580 1,778,288 975,373 335,793 326,854 304,482
&t 111,891,526 9,099,698 2,433,362 782,364 1,122,505 558,598 Total 111,891,526 9,099,698 2,433,362 782,364 1,122,505 558,598
(k1) FHHEDI B, FRIFESIZHOWTIE, T1AEDN] S5O THERELTEY £3, (*1) Demand deposits among Deposits are included in “1 year or less.”
(%2) {EHEROHMED S 6, HIFOED DRSO 4E 364,000 F 75 1. A% 34,000 55 )EEHTH Y £ A (*2) Borrowed Money and Bonds and Notes whose terms are not determined (¥364,000 million for Borrowed Money and ¥34,000 million for Bonds

and Notes) are not included in the table.
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(FrliFES BIER)

M. EFREREO DEMEES) O3 TRERGIEE] PO A MRS, 55T 005 A iR O, (84
T4 POREMETIT &, WOIZ THALKEHE) O—#BREENTEY £,

¥ 2. [FattRAR OBERHRNA) 2oV T, MBRICKIT HiEHHE LCRRi L Th Y £9.

1. JER A A EES

Securities

*  The following tables contain information relating to items which are classified as “Securities;” Trading Securities, Securities related to Trading
Transactions and Short-term Bonds in “Trading Assets;” Negotiable Certificates of Deposits in “Cash and Due from Banks;” and certain items

in “Monetary Claims Bought.”

1. Trading Securities

(WAT - M) (Millions of Yen)
BT AL 3R e S o 3 A As of March 31,2015 As of March 31, 2016
(CEk 2743 A 31 H) (°F-pk 28 -3 A 31 H) Unrealized Gains (Losses) Recognized in the
N 556 414
— — - Consolidated Statement of Income
ARG R FHEE ORI E E IR 556 414
2. WA BE O SE 2. Bonds Held to Maturity
BHEE AR HERE PR 27423 H 31 B) As of March 31, 2015 (Millions of Yen)
RS e o R e s Type Carrying Value Fair Value Difference
£ 2t |- 5 :
i (‘gﬁﬁ) (&5 M) (& 751) {;Pa;ese Government 4,260,214 4,289,216 29,001
ondas
Bonds Whose Fair Value Exceeds i
[Eafis 4,260,214 4,289,216 29,001 Carrying Value Foreign Bonds 931,033 933,292 2,259
IREAlG 3 A e FR A LA 2. D b D S ERE R 931,033 933,292 2,259 Subtotal 5,191,248 5,222,508 31,260
INaF 5,191,248 5,222,508 31,260 gpagese Government 99,911 99,738 (173)
ondas
[EE 99,911 99,738 A173 Bonds Whose Fair Value Does Not -
FRE A 73 385 SHREF EEA B2 720 (i 25 356,18 3 Exceed Carrying Value forcen Bondh i 0 D
N g = E
A S A R R R G AR A 2 b o SHEME S 56,181 55,560 A621 Subtotal 456,092 455,208 (794)
At 436,092 455,298 £794 Total 5,647,341 5,677,806 30,465
&5 5,647,341 5,677,806 30,465
MRS FHEE (PR 28 423 A 31 A) As of March 31,2016 (Millions of Yen)
LA R R T SE4E Type Carrying Value Fair Value Difference
£ 2t |- 5
i éﬁﬁ (BT (EM) Japagese Government 3,760,032 3,816,652 56,619
Bonds
= Bonds Whose Fair Value Exceeds A
= fif 3,760,032 3,816,652 56,619 Cartying Value Foreign Bonds 642,788 647,182 4393
R ASEAE LR IR KT ERA B D b D SR EME S 642,788 647,182 4393 Subtotal 4,402,821 4,463,834 61,012
INeE 4,402,821 4,463,834 61,012 Japanese Government - - -
Bonds
— ~ ~ N .
e ponds d“g;‘:;:;‘\rlﬁt‘e Does Not " reign Bonds 414753 409375 (5.378)
I S XHHRERF 1 ZRA S N7)) et 414,753 409,375 s
Rffl A3 R SR IR R LA A A R0 D SHEE 7 7 NA5,378 Subtom! 214753 209375 5378)
/NEE 414,753 409,375 N5378
Total 4,817,574 4,873,209 55,634
&5 4,817,574 4,873,209 55,634
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3. ZOMATfliRES:

AT FHERE (PR 2743 A 31 A)

_— R IR 4
(E ) (E 7 1) (E 7 1)

72 3,532,375 1,529,392 2,002,982

(273 13,324,291 13,270,277 54,014

[E 11,267,403 11,244,725 22,677

M5 fi 219,341 215,318 4,023

JHLRE A o SR AR 1,837,547 1,810,233 27314
FILAEA ARG &

Bz 5H0 ZOfh 7,714,426 7,441,821 272,604

S EME S 5,839,185 5,769,881 69,303

BN SR ATHE 187,898 183,653 4,244

Z O 1,687,343 1,488,286 199,056

/et 24,571,094 22,241,492 2,329,601

(72N 269,146 302,603 N33,457

%% 5,688,773 5,699,904 A11,130

5[ 5,070,997 5,072,219 A1,222

5 15,522 15,538 Al15

SRR g 602,254 612,146 29,891
FF EAEAS AT IEAG A

[ RN N Z O 4,621,595 4,672,346 A50,750

SHEME SR 3,732,423 3,772,722 A\40,299

ENEEIEHE 290,803 292,222 A1,419

Z O 598,369 607,401 9,032

INEE 10,579,516 10,674,854 95338

35,150,610 32,916,346 2,234,263

() FHIiZERED 5 B Weflis » PO &0 EIC R S 25T, 52,059 E 0 (FIRk) ThY £,

3. Available-for-sale Securities

As of March 31, 2015 (Millions of Yen)
Type Carrying Value Acquisition Cost Difference
Stocks 3,532,375 1,529,392 2,002,982
Bonds 13,324,291 13,270,277 54,014
Japanese Government 11,267,403 11,244,725 22,677
Bonds
Japanese Local
219,341 215,318 4,023
Government Bonds
Availz_ible—for—sale Securities Wl?qse Japanese Corporate 1,837,547 1,810,233 27314
Carrying Value Exceeds Acquisition Bonds
Cost Others 7,714,426 7,441,821 272,604
Foreign Bonds 5,839,185 5,769,881 69,303
Monetary Claims 187,898 183,653 4,244
Bought
Other 1,687,343 1,488,286 199,056
Subtotal 24,571,094 22,241,492 2,329,601
Stocks 269,146 302,603 (33,457)
Bonds 5,688,773 5,699,904 (11,130)
Japanese Government 5,070,997 5,072,219 (1,222)
Bonds
Japanese Local
Government Bonds 15,522 15,538 =
Availe?ble-for-sale Securities Whose Japanese Corporate 602,254 612,146 9,891)
Carrying Value Does Not Exceed Bonds
Acquisition Cost Others 4,621,595 4,672,346 (50,750)
Foreign Bonds 3,732,423 3,772,722 (40,299)
Monetary Claims
Bought 290,803 292,222 (1,419)
Other 598,369 607,401 (9,032)
Subtotal 10,579,516 10,674,854 (95,338)
Total 35,150,610 32,916,346 2,234,263

Note: Of the Valuation Difference, the amount reflected in profit and loss due to the application of the fair value hedge method was a gain of ¥52,059

million.
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WS RFHEE CPRk 28 423 H 31 H)

(E M) (E 7 1) (E 7 1)

(720 2,860,679 1,328,231 1,532,448

8% 17,388,711 17,243,353 145358

[E 15,135,004 15,041,004 94,000

5 234,085 228,136 5,949

RS R o R iR 2,019,620 1,974,213 45,407
FF EAEAS AT A

BXHHO Z DA 6,892,382 6,737,740 154,642

SR EME S 6,340,859 6,279,668 61,191

BN 143,558 139,654 3,903

Z O 407,965 318,417 89,547

/NEt 27,141,774 25,309,325 1,832,449

R 320,492 394,978 A74,486

(23 537,250 548,459 A11,208

5[ 15,884 16,289 A405

5 3,433 3,436 A3

RS R o R Al 517,932 528,732 A10,799
FILAEA ARG A

BxRNH D Kl 4,622,145 4,711,686 A\B9,541

S EME S 2,921,123 2,947,794 N26,671

NG SR ATHE 197,084 197,675 A591

Z O 1,503,937 1,566,216 N62279

/et 5,479,888 5,655,124 A175,236

Gt 32,621,662 30,964,449 1,657,212

() FHIiZERED 5 B Weflis » PO &0 ERIC R S 5E, 26,715 E 1 (FIR%) ThHY £,

As of March 31,2016

(Millions of Yen)

Type Carrying Value Acquisition Cost Difference
Stocks 2,860,679 1,328,231 1,532,448
Bonds 17,388,711 17,243,353 145,358
Japanese Government 15,135,004 15,041,004 94,000
Bonds
Japanese Local 234,085 228,136 5,949
Government Bonds
Available-for-sale Securities Whose Japanese Corporate 2.019.620 1.974213 45.407
Carrying Value Exceeds Acquisition Bonds ” T ’
Cost Others 6,892,382 6,737,740 154,642
Foreign Bonds 6,340,859 6,279,668 61,191
Monetary Claims 143,558 139,654 3,903
Bought
Other 407,965 318,417 89,547
Subtotal 27,141,774 25,309,325 1,832,449
Stocks 320,492 394,978 (74,486)
Bonds 537,250 548,459 (11,208)
Japanese Government 15,884 16289 (405)
Bonds
Japanese Local
Government Bonds 3,433 3,436 &
Available-for-sale Securities Whose Japanese Corporate 517.932 528732 (10,799)
Carrying Value Does Not Exceed Bonds ’ ’ ’
Acquisition Cost Others 4,622,145 4,711,686 (89,541)
Foreign Bonds 2,921,123 2,947,794 (26,671)
Monetary Claims 197,084 197,675 (591)
Bought
Other 1,503,937 1,566,216 (62,279)
Subtotal 5,479,888 5,655,124 (175,236)
Total 32,621,662 30,964,449 1,657,212

Note: Of the Valuation Difference, the amount reflected in profit and loss due to the application of the fair value hedge method was a gain of ¥26,715

million.
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4. YHERFHEE I ER LR B ORI

FLbHY EA,

5. MR RFAEE IR U 72 2 Ot A RS
RS SFHERE (B V2644 A 1R £ FR2743 A 31 H)

el FeRIgE (HH) FEHEOGFEE (FH) FHEOEGHEE (H7H)
R 163,872 73,541 2,076
8% 55,937,727 59,312 3,842
5[ 54,808,550 49,144 3,596
5 67,442 53 47
#Af 1,061,733 10,114 197
Z oAt 16,967,609 171,678 95,630
Gt 73,069,209 304,532 101,548

(1) Wefli 24t 35 2 & 3D TR L 38 b o L OMAMREREZ & A TR Y 97,

WS AFHEE (B VFR27F4A 1R E ERk284E3 A 31 H)

FSH FeHEE (HHH) FEHEOGFEE (F7H) FHEOEGHEE (H7H)
B 241,575 131,166 1,869
8% 15,784,390 54,331 894
[E 15,179,076 49,811 700
5 53,526 0 40
R 551,787 4,519 153
ZOfh 15,899,825 191,716 70,614
Gt 31,925,791 377214 73,378

(1) Wl 2424892 Z &AM CINEE LGB b 5 £ DA MIRESR 2 S A THE Y £7,

6. A HA9E AL LA liFESR

b EEA,

7. BHLE AT o T A AIRES

S H A MRER S O A lFEES (Rl 240232 2 L 235D TIREEZ2 L 02 ER<) © 9 b, Ui MEESR ORI (5
A& U TS RLERER G A O i fliks, LUFEC) ABASEM ERFMEZ ST, DUFRL) (I~ THLS FELTEY,
AT 23 AU 3 TR 5 RIAZ A B 2 L 38D HILRN S DIZOW T, YLl 2 b - TEF ARG LA 9

5 e bIT, PR A YROEAE R FHEE O L LT (LT MBBAEE) Lv9) LTe0 £,
RTERE S FHE 381 2 LA IE, 2,693 BT TH Y £,
WA FHER IR 2 EERAEEIE, 7,522 B A TH Y £,

D

AT 23 A IR 0 50% LA T O824
TR AY ERASITAI 0 50%78 70% LA T 23 DT Alliks 73— E /K HELL T CTHERS L T 2 804

Fio, Bfilind LS FE L) LU 57200 S L EDTEY, ZOMEL, FRIE LTUTOLEY THY F

4. Bonds Held to Maturity sold during the year ended March 31, 2016

None

5. Available-for-sale Securities sold during the fiscal year

For the year ended March 31, 2015

(Millions of Yen)

Type Proceeds from Sales Gains on Sales Losses on Sales
Stocks 163,872 73,541 2,076
Bonds 55,937,727 59,312 3,842
Japanese Government Bonds 54,808,550 49,144 3,596
.]I;:s[r;sese Local Government 67442 53 47
Japanese Corporate Bonds 1,061,733 10,114 197
Other 16,967,609 171,678 95,630
Total 73,069,209 304,532 101,548

For the year ended March 31, 2016

Note: Figures include Available-for-sale Securities whose fair value is deemed extremely difficult to determine.

(Millions of Yen)

Type Proceeds from Sales Gains on Sales Losses on Sales
Stocks 241,575 131,166 1,869
Bonds 15,784,390 54,331 894
Japanese Government Bonds 15,179,076 49,811 700
.]I;:;(r;sese Local Government 53526 0 40
Japanese Corporate Bonds 551,787 4,519 153
Other 15,899,825 191,716 70,614
Total 31,925,791 377,214 73,378

Note: Figures include Available-for-sale Securities whose fair value is deemed extremely difficult to determine.

=

None

=

. Impairment (“Devaluation”) of Securities

. Securities whose classification was changed

Certain Securities excluding Trading Securities (excluding those whose fair values are deemed extremely difficult to determine) are presented on
the consolidated balance sheet at their fair value and the difference between the acquisition cost and the fair value is recognized as a loss for the
fiscal year (“loss on impairment”) if the fair value (primarily the market price on the last day of the fiscal year) has significantly deteriorated
compared with the acquisition cost (including amortized cost) and recoverability of the fair value over the acquisition cost is not expected.

Loss on impairment for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015 was ¥2,693 million.
Loss on impairment for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2016 was ¥7,522 million.
The criteria for determining whether a security’s fair value has “significantly deteriorated” are outlined as follows:

Securities whose fair value is 50% or less of the acquisition cost

Securities whose fair value exceeds 50% but is 70% or less of the acquisition cost and the market price maintains a certain level or lower
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(=8E D13 FERIER)
1. #EH OB DER
BEAE AR (CER27 423 H 31 H)

(H5H)

R G BA

S RFHEEORIEICE Ehs
AR (F51)

] HE D& DEFE

3,249

25

WS RFHEE (PR 28 423 H 31 H)

(E75 1)

SR R LA

HRERFHEEOERICE Ehs
FPizERE (05 M)

] HE D& DEFE

3,197

25

2. R B O EERDERE
b EEA,

3. ZOMOEHEOEFE GEM B8 LOmIIRA H L)
b EEA,

43

Money Held in Trust
1. Money Held in Trust for investment purposes
As of March 31, 2015

(Millions of Yen)

Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) recognized

Purposes

Carrying Value in the Consolidated Statement of Income
Money Held in Trust for Investment 3.249 25
Purposes
As of March 31,2016 (Millions of Yen)
Carrving Value Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) recognized
rying in the Consolidated Statement of Income
Money Held in Trust for Investment 3.197 25

2. Money Held in Trust classified as held-to-maturity
None

3. Other Money Held in Trust classified as other than held-for-trading or held-to-maturity

None
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Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities

Details of Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities on the consolidated balance sheet are as follows:

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
Amount
Valuation Difference 2,182,227
Available-for-sale Securities 2,182,227
(—) Deferred Tax Liabilities 619,265
Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities 1.562.961
(Before adjusting for amount corresponding to Minority Interests) T
(-) Amount corresponding to Non-controlling Interests 47,037
(+) Amount corresponding to MHBK’s interest in the valuation difference
on available-for-sale securities owned by affiliates accounted for by the 6,590
equity method
Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities 1,522,514

Notes: 1. A gain of ¥52,059 million reflected in profit and loss due to the application of the fair value hedge method is deducted from the

Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities.

2. Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments of foreign-currency-denominated Available-for-sale Securities whose fair values are
deemed extremely difficult to determine is included in “Available-for-sale Securities” under “Valuation Difference.”

As of March 31,2016 (Millions of Yen)
Amount
Valuation Difference 1,630,515
Available-for-sale Securities 1,630,515
(-) Deferred Tax Liabilities 456,225
Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities 1.174.289
(Before adjusting for amount corresponding to Minority Interests) o
(—) Amount corresponding to Non-controlling Interests 47,717
(+) Amount corresponding to MHBK’s interest in the valuation difference
on available-for-sale securities owned by affiliates accounted for by the 5,063
equity method
Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities 1,131,635

Notes: 1. A gain of ¥26,715 million reflected in profit and loss due to the application of the fair value hedge method is deducted from the

Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities.

2. Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments of foreign-currency-denominated Available-for-sale Securities whose fair values are
deemed extremely difficult to determine is included in “Available-for-sale Securities” under “Valuation Difference.”
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Derivative Transactions

1. Derivative Transactions not Designated as Hedge

With regard to derivative transactions not designated as hedge, contract amounts or contractual principal equivalents, fair values and
net unrealized gains (losses), and fair value measurement method by type of transaction as of the consolidated balance sheet date are as
follows. Notional amounts in themselves should not be considered indicative of the volume of market risk associated with the

derivatives.

(1) Interest Rate-Related Transactions

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
Classification Type Notion]e}(l)t/:{nount/ Ngj]z:zm:‘:t/ Fair Value Igi?ir}in(rleiszees(;
Futures:
Sold 19,934,526 10,850,247 (71,926) (71,926)
Bought 18,400,673 8,133,471 66,842 66,842
Listed
Options:
Sold 1,321,915 171,604 (2,245) 1,302
Bought 2,123,263 216,340 2,928 (1,712)
FRAs:
Sold 10,236,509 2,026,655 (4,237) (4,237)
Bought 9,836,463 901,965 2,802 2,802
Swaps:
Receive Fixed / Pay Float 410,939,108 317,455,746 7,975,281 7,975,281
8;’::::_ Receive Float / Pay Fixed 406,294,296 313,565,660 (7,809,781) (7,809,781)
Receive Float / Pay Float 52,950,648 38,338,737 6,530 6,530
Receive Fixed / Pay Fixed 463,797 435,286 4,516 4,516
Options:
Sold 11,889,330 6,765,966 (110,252) (110,252)
Bought 8,474,979 5,063,900 126,303 126,303
Swaps:
Inter-Company
and Receive Fixed / Pay Float 4,584,005 4,346,291 88,359 88,359
Inter-Office Receive Float / Pay Fixed 9,783,036 9,155,515 (132,210) (132,210)
Transactions
Receive Float / Pay Float 42,678 - ) ®)
Total - - 142,906 141,813

Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated
statement of income.
2. Fair values of listed contracts are determined using the closing prices of the Tokyo Financial Exchange and others.
Fair values of over-the-counter contracts, inter-company and inter-office transactions are determined using the discounted value
of future cash flows, option pricing models, and others.



WOHFEAFHERE (PR 28 4-3 A 31 A) As of March 31,2016 (Millions of Yen)

A KE 9 ~
B pie) %ﬁ/_%ﬁﬁ;% %lﬂ‘%l:%i@:%;@% (;;ﬁﬁm ) ?;ﬁﬁbf’%i? Classification Type Notion;(l“/:;nount/ Ngiz?g:;g;:}” Fair Value Ié:ti;in(fs:::;)i
R Futures:
Pntes 15,689,044 5,297,098 A101,131 A101,131 Sold 15,689,044 5,297,098 (101,131) (101,131)
L L 15,198,185 5,342,291 93,091 93,091 ) Bought 15,198,185 5,342,291 93,091 93,091
UG &RIA T g v bisted Options:
Feik 238,755 35,363 A676 229 Sold 238,755 35,363 (676) 229
U 625,144 140,726 611 A437 Bought 625,144 140,726 611 (437)
B SR FRAs:
Fegk 15,548,936 2,486,927 A4,020 A4,020 Sold 15,548,936 2,486,927 (4,020) (4,020)
=ge 8,110,978 — AN 1,964 AN 1,964 Bought 8,110,978 - (1,964) (1,964)
BRAY v 7 Swaps:
SEHUEE - SHLH) 381,854,332 292,982,231 8,614,805 8,614,805 Receive Fixed / Pay Float 381,854,332 292,982,231 8,614,805 8,614,805
A ZIAT) « SCHAEE 378,185,997 284,318,812 A8,471,251 8,471,251 8:3::::_ Receive Float / Pay Fixed 378,185,997 284,318,812 (8,471,251) (8,471,251)
ZINAET) « SCHAET) 55,635,783 41,130,463 20,817 20,817 Receive Float / Pay Float 55,635,783 41,130,463 20,817 20,817
ZIEE - S E 477,269 477,239 7,776 7,776 Receive Fixed / Pay Fixed 477,269 477,239 7,776 7,776
BRAT v a v Options:
Fegk 8,718,497 5,509,967 AT77,620 AT77,620 Sold 8,718,497 5,509,967 (77,620) (77,620)
g 5,942,937 3,870,729 52,766 52,766 Bought 5,942,937 3,870,729 52,766 52,766
GBRAT T Swaps:
&%%*il;: SZHREE - LS 3,963,360 3,797,102 71,200 71,200 ?:gr"company Receive Fixed / Pay Float 3,963,360 3,797,102 71,200 71,200
2%50 ZINAT) - SCHAEE 10,589,887 9,643,763 193,016 193,016 Il?rtaerggcftti‘fgs Receive Float / Pay Fixed 10,589,887 9,643,763 (193,016) (193,016)
TS - SHES) - - - - Receive Float / Pay Float - - - -
At - - 11,386 11,242 Total - - 11,386 11,242
() 1. EEBBHCOWTIIRHMAm 21TV, AHlELRS 2 BBt R EIcst LTl 9, Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated
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(2) Currency-Related Transactions

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
. . Notional Amount/ | Notional Amount/ . Net Unrealized
Classification Type Total Over One Year Fair Value Gains (Losses)
Futures:
Listed Sold 26,333 2,329 - -
Bought 44,356 21,625 - -
Currency Swaps 37,400,639 23,736,351 (90,149) (134,842)
Forward Exchange Contracts:
Sold 61,775,844 3,493,384 (725,986) (725,986)
Over-the- Bought 27,652,475 1,849,816 875,881 875,881
Counter
Options:
Sold 3,646,780 1,072,788 (286,652) (170,435)
Bought 3,354,282 987,431 116,360 16,009
Inter-Company
and
Inter-Office Currency Swaps 2,293,679 1,534,304 184,643 3,577
Transactions
Total - - 74,098 (135,795)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated
statement of income.
2. Fair values of listed contracts are determined using the closing prices of the Tokyo Financial Exchange and others.
Fair values of over-the-counter contracts, inter-company and inter-office transactions are determined using the discounted value
of future cash flows, option pricing models, and others.
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As of March 31,2016

(Millions of Yen)

Classification Type Notional Amount/ | Notional Amount/ Fair Value Net Unrealized
M Total Over One Year Gains (Losses)
Futures:
Listed Sold 20,867 120 (61) (61)
Bought 73,227 36,677 41 41
Currency Swaps 39,187,396 25,283,230 (7,055) (21,105)
Forward Exchange Contracts:
Sold 61,795,655 3,387,511 519,246 519,246
Over-the- Bought 26,640,770 1,057,676 (364,734) (364,734)
Counter
Options:
Sold 2,820,310 845,752 (121,564) (40,958)
Bought 2,677,108 787,746 80,351 (2,758)
Inter-Company
and
Inter-Office Currency Swaps 4,031,159 3,332,541 (183,406) (17,723)
Transactions
Total - - (77,184) 71,945

Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated
statement of income.
2. Fair values of listed contracts are determined using the closing prices of the Tokyo Financial Exchange and others.
Fair values of over-the-counter contracts, inter-company and inter-office transactions are determined using the discounted value
of future cash flows, option pricing models, and others.
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(3) Stock-Related Transactions

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
Classification Type Notion;(l)t./:nount/ Ngt\i]&;:e&mt;:t/ Fair Value gzti;ir}ieziz:;;
Index Futures:
Sold 63,449 - 30 30
Listed Bought 5,819 - (35) (35)
Index Futures Options:
Bought 13,200 - 28 (47)
ggszt‘ehf Equity-Linked Swaps 91,400 91,400 - -
Total - - 23 (52)
Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated
statement of income.
2. Fair values of listed contracts are determined using the closing prices of the Osaka Exchange and others.
Fair values of over-the-counter contracts are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows and others.
As of March 31,2016 (Millions of Yen)
Classification Type Notlon;(l)ginount/ Ngt\l/z‘rmolﬁl;oe:l:t/ Fair Value Ié:ti;in(fs:::;)i
Index Futures:
Sold - - - -
Listed Bought - - - -
Index Futures Options:
Bought 23,500 - 355 41
Over-the- Equity-Linked Swaps 1,000 1,000 - -
Counter
Total - - 355 41
Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated
statement of income.
2. Fair values of listed contracts are determined using the closing prices of the Osaka Exchange and others.

Fair values of over-the-counter contracts are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows and others.
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(4) Bond-Related Transactions

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
Classification Type Notion;(l)t./:nount/ Ngi‘;:zm:‘:t/ Fair Value gzti;ir}ieziz:;;
Bond Futures:
Sold 390,770 - (2,745) (2,745)
Bought 318,370 - 2,354 2,354
Listed
Bond Futures Options:
Sold 871,805 - (119) (46)
Bought 12,147 - 12 (6)
Total - - (497) (443)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated

statement of income.

2. Fair values are determined using the closing prices of the Osaka Exchange and others.

As of March 31,2016 (Millions of Yen)
Classification Type Notion;(l)ginount/ Ngtj/‘;?(gﬁl\l;‘::t/ Fair Value Iéztir:in(fg:::;)l

Bond Futures:
Sold 490,066 - (2,105) (2,105)
Bought 453,188 - 2,183 2,183

Listed

Bond Futures Options:
Sold 83,393 - 92) 9
Bought 224,905 - 296 (128)
Total - - 281 (40)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated

statement of income.

2. Fair values are determined using the closing prices of the Osaka Exchange and others.
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(5) Commodity-Related Transactions

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
. . Notional Amount/ | Notional Amount/ . Net Unrealized
Classification Type Total Over One Year Fair Value Gains (Losses)
Commodity Futures:
Listed Sold 10,301 170 597 597
Bought 10,330 365 (618) (618)
Commodity Swaps 197 - 37 37
Over-the- Commodity Options:
Counter Sold 163,398 93,254 9,049 9,049
Bought 149,067 76,317 (4,657) (4,657)
Total - - 4,332 4,332
Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated
statement of income.
2. Fair values of listed contracts are determined using the closing prices of the New York Mercantile Exchange and others.
Fair values of over-the-counter contracts are determined using the commodity prices, terms of contracts and other components
of the contracts.
3. Commodities include oil, copper, aluminum and others.
As of March 31,2016 (Millions of Yen)
. . Notional Amount/ | Notional Amount/ . Net Unrealized
Classification Type Total Over One Year Fair Value Gains (Losses)
Commodity Futures:
Listed Sold 2,301 714 37) 37)
Bought 3,890 1,544 18 18
Commodity Swaps 230 - 0 0
Over-the- Commodity Options:
Counter Sold 162,916 96,045 30,467 30,467
Bought 157,433 83,472 (26,324) (26,324)
Total - - 4,124 4,124
Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated
statement of income.
2. Fair values of listed contracts are determined using the closing prices of the New York Mercantile Exchange and others.
Fair values of over-the-counter contracts are determined using the commodity prices, terms of contracts and other components
of the contracts.
3. Commodities include oil, copper, aluminum and others.
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(6) Credit Derivative Transactions

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
. . Notional Amount/ | Notional Amount/ . Net Unrealized
Classification Type Total Over One Year Fair Value Gains (Losses)
Credit Derivatives:
Over-the- Sold 278,473 196,863 4116 4,116
Counter
Bought 330,849 262,394 2,279 2,279
Total - - 6,395 6,395

Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated

statement of income.

2. Fair values of over-the-counter contracts are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows, prices of the
underlying products, terms of contracts and other components of the contracts.

3. “Sold” and “Bought” indicate assumption and cession of credit risk, respectively.

As of March 31,2016 (Millions of Yen)
. . Notional Amount/ | Notional Amount/ . Net Unrealized
Classification Type Total Over One Year Fair Value Gains (Losses)
Credit Derivatives:
Over-the- Sold 221,359 188,355 (1247) (1,247)
Counter
Bought 328,440 281,479 7,787 7,787
Total - - 6,539 6,539
Notes: 1. The above transactions are marked-to-market, and changes in net unrealized gains (losses) are included in the consolidated

statement of income.

Fair values of over-the-counter contracts are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows, prices of the
underlying products, terms of contracts and other components of the contracts.

“Sold” and “Bought” indicate assumption and cession of credit risk, respectively.
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2. Derivative Transactions Designated as Hedge

With regard to derivative transactions designated as hedge, contract amounts or contractual principal equivalents, fair values and
fair-value measurement method by type of transaction and method of hedge accounting as of the consolidated balance sheet date are as
follows. Notional amounts in themselves should not be considered indicative of the volume of market risk associated with the

derivatives.

(1) Interest Rate-Related Transactions

As of March 31, 2015 (Millions of Yen)
Hedge Type Major Hedged Notional Amount/ | Notional Amount/ Fair Value
Accounting P Items Total Over One Year
Swaps: Loans and Bills
Discounted,
Principle Receive Fixed / Pay Float | Deposits, 25,537,270 23,141,448 254,847
Method Receive Float / Pay Fixed | Bomowed Money, 7,108,167 6,890,367 (117,100)
etc.
Receive Float / Pay Float 42,678 - 5
Method of Swaps: Available-for-sale
Recognizing Securities, etc.
Profit or Loss Receive Float / Pay Fixed 291,094 239,313 (1,384)
on Hedged .
I Receive Float / Pay Float 1,774 1,199 (190)
tems
Exceptional Loans and Bills
Accrual Swaps: Discounted, etc.
Method for Note 3
Interest Rate Receive Float / Pay Fixed 60,945 48,652
Swaps
Total - - - 136,177

Notes: 1. The deferred hedge accounting is applied mainly in accordance with the “Accounting and Auditing Treatment Relating to
Adoption of Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments for Banks” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 24,

February 13, 2002).

2. Fair values are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows and others.

3. Since items subject to exceptional accrual method for interest rate swaps are accounted for synthetically with the hedged items

such as Loans and Bills Discounted and others, fair values thereof are included in the fair values of the corresponding Loans

and Bills Discounted and others in the section of “Financial Instruments.”
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As of March 31, 2016 (Millions of Yen)
Hedge Tvpe Major Hedged Notional Amount/ | Notional Amount/ Fair Value
Accounting P Items Total Over One Year
Swaps: Loans and Bills
Discounted,
Principle Receive Fixed / Pay Float | Deposits, 27,356,603 24,337,041 471,743
Method Receive Float/ Pay Fixed Bt°“°wed Money, 8,057,629 7,576,594 (158,313)
etc.

Receive Float / Pay Float - - -
Method of Swaps: Available-for-sale
Recognizing Securities, etc.
Profit or Loss Receive Float / Pay Fixed 60,383 23,032 222

Hedged

e Receive Float / Pay Float 1,056 515 (143)
tems
Exceptional Loans and Bills
Accrual Swaps: Discounted, etc.
Method for Note 3
Interest Rate Receive Float / Pay Fixed 60,890 56,087
Swaps

Total - - - 313,508

Notes: 1. The deferred hedge accounting is applied mainly in accordance with the “Accounting and Auditing Treatment Relating to
Adoption of Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments for Banks” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 24,

February 13, 2002).

2. Fair values are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows and others.

3. Since items subject to exceptional accrual method for interest rate swaps are accounted for synthetically with the hedged items

such as Loans and Bills Discounted and others, fair values thereof are included in the fair values of the corresponding Loans

and Bills Discounted and others in the section of “Financial Instruments.”
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(2) Currency-Related Transactions

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
. Major Hedged Notional Amount/ Notional Amount/ .
Hedge Accounting Type Ttems Total Over One Year Fair Value
Loans and Bills
Currency Swaps: Discounted, 7,560,770 2,045,971 (136,735)
Deposits,
. Forward Exchange | Borrowed Money,
Principle Method Contracts: Equity of Parent
Company in Net
Sold Assets of 122,597 - (2,799)
Subsidiaries, etc.
Short-term Bonds
Allocation Method Forward Exchange
(Furiate Shori) for Contracts: Note 3
Forward Exchange
Contracts Sold 2,729 -
Total - - - (139,535)
Notes: 1. The deferred hedge accounting is applied mainly in accordance with the “Accounting and Auditing Treatment Relating to

Adoption of Accounting Standards for Foreign Currency Transactions for Banks” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No.
25, July 29, 2002).

Fair values are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows and others.

Items subject to the allocation method (firiate shori) for forward exchange contracts are accounted for synthetically with the

short-term bonds that are hedged items.

As of March 31, 2016 (Millions of Yen)
. Major Hedged Notional Amount/ Notional Amount/ .
Hedge Accounting Type ltems Total Over One Year Fair Value
Loans and Bills
Currency Swaps: Discounted, 8,181,167 3,746,111 144,898
Deposits,
. Forward Exchange | Borrowed Money,
Principle Method Contracts: Equity of Parent
Company in Net
Sold Assets of 121,094 - 4,059
Subsidiaries, etc.
Short-term Bonds
Allocation Method Forward Exchange
(Furiate Shori) for Contracts: Note 3
Forward Exchange
Contracts Sold 2,046 _
Total - - - 148,958
Notes: 1. The deferred hedge accounting is applied mainly in accordance with the “Accounting and Auditing Treatment Relating to

Adoption of Accounting Standards for Foreign Currency Transactions for Banks” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No.
25, July 29, 2002).

Fair values are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows and others.

Items subject to the allocation method (furiate shori) for forward exchange contracts are accounted for synthetically with the
short-term bonds that are hedged items.
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(3) Stock-Related Transactions

As of March 31,2015 (Millions of Yen)
. Major Hedged Notional Amount/ Notional Amount/ .
Hedge Accounting Type Ttems Total Over One Year Fair Value
Method of Forward Contracts: | Available-for-sale
Recognizing Profit or Securities
Loss on Hedged Items Sold 113,707 - (21,765)
Total - - - (21,765)
Note: Fair values are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows and others.
As of March 31, 2016 (Millions of Yen)
. Major Hedged Notional Amount/ Notional Amount/ .
Hedge Accounting Type Ttems Total Over One Year Fair Value
Method of Forward Contracts: | Available-for-sale
Recognizing Profit or Securities
Loss on Hedged Items Sold 181,617 132,309 18,172
Total - - - 18,172

Note: Fair values are determined using the discounted value of future cash flows and others.

(4) Bond-Related Transactions

None
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Provision for Employee Retirement Benefits

1. Outline of Adopted Employee Retirement Benefit Plans

(1) MHBK and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries adopt the Corporate Pension Fund Plans (Kigyo Nenkin Kikin Seido) and the
Termination Allowance Plans (Taishoku Ichijikin Seido) as Defined-Benefit Corporate Pension Plans. MHBK and its certain
domestic consolidated subsidiaries adopt Defined-Contribution Pension Plans for part of the Termination Allowance Plans

(Taishoku Ichijikin Seido).
(2) MHBK has established employee retirement benefit trusts.

2. Defined-Benefit Corporate Pension Plans

(1) Reconciliation of Projected Benefit Obligation as of Beginning of Year and as of End of Year

(Millions of Yen)

Classification For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2016

Projected Benefit Obligation as of Beginning of Year 1,032,023 1,065,494
Cumulative Effects of Changes in Accounting Policies (8,187) -
iiizgl;:t?;go;ﬁfcgiiex;ning of Year Reflecting Changes in 1,023,835 1,065,494
Service Cost 20,795 23,009
Interest Cost 9,233 7,097
Actuarial Loss (Gain) 65,348 97,297
Retirement Benefits Paid (55,337) (54,980)
Others 1,618 (936)
Projected Benefit Obligation as of End of Year 1,065,494 1,136,981

Note: The above Projected Benefit Obligation includes the amount measured by certain consolidated subsidiaries under the non-actuarial

method.

(2) Reconciliation of Plan Assets as of Beginning of Year and as of End of Year

(Millions of Yen)

Classification For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2015 March 31,2016
Plan Assets as of Beginning of Year 1,382,709 1,700,160
Expected Return on Plan Asset 30,102 31,547
Actuarial Gain (Loss) 295,581 (28,050)
Amount of Employer Contribution 31,935 31,406
Amount of Employee Contribution 816 819
Retirement Benefits Paid (41,006) (41,542)
Others 19 (304)
Plan Assets as of End of Year 1,700,160 1,694,035

(3) Reconciliation of Projected Benefit Obligation and Plan Assets as of End of Year and Net Defined Benefit Liability and Net

Defined Benefit Asset on Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Millions of Yen)

Classification As of March 31,2015 As of March 31,2016
Projected Benefit Obligation 1,065,494 1,136,981
Plan Assets (1,700,160) (1,694,035)
Net Amount of Liability and Asset on Consolidated Balance Sheet (634,665) (557,053)
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(Millions of Yen)

Classification As of March 31,2015 As of March 31,2016
Net Defined Benefit Liability 6,609 6,014
Net Defined Benefit Asset (641,275) (563,068)
Net Amount of Liability and Asset on Consolidated Balance Sheet (634,665) (557,053)

(4) Retirement Benefit Expenses and Amounts of Components

(Millions of Yen)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Classification March 31,2015 March 31,2016
Service Cost 19,989 22,201
Interest Cost 9,233 7,097
Expected Return on Plan Asset (30,102) (31,547)
Amortization of Net Actuarial Loss (Gain) 17,393 (6,200)
Others 4,671 3,144
Retirement Benefit Expenses from Defined-Benefit Corporate 21,186 (5303)

Pension Plans

Notes: 1. The amount of employee contribution to Mizuho Pension Funds is deducted from “Service Cost.”

2. Retirement benefit expenses of certain consolidated subsidiaries which adopt the non-actuarial method for the calculation of
projected benefit obligation are included in “Service Cost” in full.

(5) Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Other Comprehensive Income
The breakdown of the items recorded in Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Other Comprehensive Income (before tax

effects deduction) is as follows.

(Millions of Yen)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Classification March 31, 2015 March 31, 2016
Net Actuarial Loss (Gain) (247,626) 131,547
Total (247,626) 131,547

(6) Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
The breakdown of the items recorded in Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

(before tax effects deduction) is as follows.

(Millions of Yen)

Classification As of March 31,2015 As of March 31, 2016
Unrecognized Net Actuarial Loss (Gain) (225,581) (94,033)
Total (225,581) (94,033)
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(7) Plan Assets

1) The ratio of asset allocation to the total plan assets by each category is as follows.

Classification As of March 31,2015 As of March 31, 2016

Japanese Stocks 61.49% 63.04%
Japanese Bonds 14.99% 16.52%
Foreign Stocks 11.43% 10.61%
Foreign Bonds 3.79% 3.99%
General Account of Life Insurance Companies 4.38% 4.39%
Others 3.92% 1.45%
Total 100.00% 100.00%

Note: The total plan assets include employee retirement benefit trusts established for the Corporate Pension Fund Plans (Kigyo Nenkin
Kikin Seido) and the Termination Allowance Plans (Taishoku Ichijikin Seido), which were 63.50% of the total as of March 31, 2015,
and 63.12% of the total as of March 31, 2016.

2) Method of establishing expected long-term rates of return on plan asset

In order to determine the expected long-term rates of return on plan assets, the current and forecast distribution of plan assets and

the current and expected long-term rates of return from the diverse assets that comprise the plan assets are taken into

consideration.

(8) Actuarial Accounting Assumptions
Main actuarial accounting assumptions

Classification

For the year ended
March 31,2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2016

Discount Rate

Expected Long-term Rates of Return on Plan Asset

Mainly 0.07% — 1.62%
Mainly 1.90% — 2.40%

Mainly 0.01% — 0.80%
Mainly 1.66% —2.20%

3. Defined-Contribution Pension Plans

The required contribution from MHBK and its consolidated subsidiaries into the defined-contribution pension plans is ¥445 million for

the year ended March 31, 2015 and ¥461 million for the year ended March 31, 2016.
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MUERL R RE (Al O N444.865 HHM A348,569 EM
2. BRI DO BE IR L B RSFHE A% OBEABSEORME L ORICEHELERNH D L& O, HikE 2. Major Differences Between the Effective Statutory Tax Rate of MHBK and the Effective Income Tax Rate of Consolidated Financial
BOJFER &g o = E2BHHBIOWNR Statements After Tax Effect Accounting Application
RIS 2547 T As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2016
CFpZ27 43 A 31 H) (PR 28 4 3 A 31 H)
1 0, 0,
R EBIR 3555 9% 3298 % Effective Statutory Tax Rate 35.55% 32.98%
- (Adjustments)
(FR#E) . .
B Changes in Valuation Allowance (1.99) (2.38)
A5 445100 e A1.99 A238 Permanent Nontaxable Differences (1.85) (.21
L Y AR AN AR A S e W EE A1.85 Al121 (e.g. cash dividends received) ’ ’
M T2 L OBIRER A318 A2.12 Tax Il{a'te Plfferences from the Consolidated G.18) @.12)
Subsidiaries
[ SRS B 8 5
i B AR & FE O MAE T 3.08 113 Adjustment to Reduce the Amount of Deferred Tax
Z DAL, 1.11 A1.31 Assets at the End of the Year Due to Changes in Tax 3.08 1.13
B R 4 DU B 0 Fgn R 272 % 2709 % Rates
Other L11 (1.31)
Effective Income Tax Rate 32.72% 27.09%
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60 FAAZEAPERRIREAR & Sav, PR 29 454 A 1 A LA ICBIAAT 2 RS X FHEEE ) & MsBERR AT O FTf% O &4HD 100 53D
55 FHMAENSPERIRERE L SND 2L &0 £,
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3. Adjustments of the Amounts of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities Due to Changes in Income Taxes Rates and Other Reasons

“Act on Partial Amendment to the Income Tax Act, etc.” (Act No. 15 of 2016) and “Act on Partial Amendment to the Local Tax Act,
etc.” (Act No. 13 of 2016) were enacted in the Diet on March 29, 2016, and accordingly, the tax rate of income taxes and other rates have
been lowered from the fiscal year beginning on or after April 1, 2016. Due to this change, the effective statutory tax rate used for the
calculation of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities has been revised from the previous rate of 32.19%. The rate of 30.80% has
been applied to the temporary differences expected to be either deductible, taxable or expired in the fiscal years beginning on April 1,
2016 and April 1, 2017, while the rate of 30.56% has been applied to the temporary differences, expected to be either deductible, taxable,
or expired in or after the fiscal year beginning on April 1, 2018.

In addition, due to the reform of net operating loss carryforwards, the amount of net operating losses that can be deducted has been
limited to the equivalent of 60% of taxable income before such deductions from the fiscal year beginning on April 1, 2016 through
March 31, 2017, while the amount of net operating losses that can be deducted has been limited to the equivalent of 55% of taxable
income before such deductions in or after the fiscal year beginning on April 1, 2017.

As a result of the changes in tax rates and net operating loss carryforwards, Deferred Tax Liabilities decreased by ¥19,640 million,
Valuation Difference on Available-for-sale Securities increased by ¥24,124 million, Deferred Gains (Losses) on Hedges increased by
¥3,397 million, Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income increased by ¥1,532 million,
and Deferred Income Taxes increased by ¥9,413 million. Deferred Tax Liabilities for Land Revaluation decreased by ¥3,626 million and
Revaluation Reserve for Land increased by the same amount.
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Segment Information

Segment Information
1. Outline of Reportable Segments

MHBK and its group companies (the “Group”) classify its operating segments based on the nature of products and services, attributes
of customers and its organizational structure.
The below-mentioned reportable segment information is based on the internal control reports used by the management in assessing
performance of each operating segment in the Group. Net business profits (before provision for general allowance for loan losses) is
mainly used for the assessment pursuant to the rules and practices of management accounting in the Group.
The Group classifies its operating segments into MHBK (non-consolidated) and others. The operating segment consisting of MHBK
(non-consolidated) is classified and presented as six customer segments separated according to customer type: personal banking, retail
banking, corporate banking (large corporations), corporate banking, financial institutions and public sector business, and international
banking; and one segment for trading and others.

[MHBK]
MHBK provides banking and other financial services to customers including individual customers, middle market corporations and
small and medium-sized enterprises, large corporations, financial institutions, the public sector, and Japanese and non-Japanese
corporations in overseas countries. The following is a summary of each customer segment:

Personal banking : Individual customers (excluding individual customers served by the retail
banking segment)

: Individual customers such as enterprise owners and land owners, small and
medium-sized enterprises

: Large corporations in Japan and their group companies

: Middle market corporations and small and medium-sized enterprises equivalent
to listed companies in Japan

Financial institutions and public sector business : Financial institutions, national government and local government bodies

International banking : Japanese and non-Japanese corporations in overseas countries

Retail banking

Corporate banking (large corporations)
Corporate banking

[Others]

Composed of MHBK's subsidiaries and others, this segment provides financial instruments and services mainly to the Group’s
customers.

N

Measurement Method of Gross Profits, Net Business Profits (before Provision for General Allowance for Loan Losses) and Assets by
Reportable Segment

The below-mentioned reportable segment information is based on the internal control reports.

Gross profits is the total of net interest income, fiduciary income, net fee and commission income, net trading income and net other
operating income.

Net business profits (before provision for general allowance for loan losses) is the amount obtained by deducting or adjusting expenses
(excluding extraordinary items) and other (consolidation adjustment items including share of profit/loss of affiliates accounted for by
the equity method) from gross profits.

Asset information by segment has not been prepared because the management does not use the asset information by segment in
deciding the allocation of resources and in assessing performance.

Gross profits of inter-segment transactions is based on actual market prices.



3. HiEE AL N T L OEBHAGE R OEEMLE (SRS LM AR OFEIZEET A E R 3. Information Relating to Gross Profits and Net Business Profits (before Provision for General Allowance for Loan Losses) by
BREASRFHEE (A FR264E4 A 1H E FR2743 A 31 H) Reportable Segment
(B4 : BHM) For the year ended March 31, 2015 (Millions of Yen)
B FUFERAT GlAE) MHBK (Consolidated)
T PIEERAT (BEAAK) MHBK (Non-Consolidated)
UFr— . L Financial
i iT/ ﬁ;\/ KRAZE LI Sk s s ZDfth Cborpl?'rate e -
N N L PR
» PN BN | AEN Qe Personal | Retail ?lt;rlzg Corporate | tions and | International r:mling Others
- N banking | banking & banking public banking
A 262,100 | 131,300 | 307,500 | 179,400 60,700 | 312,000 | 242,471 | 1,495,471 190,247 | 1,685,718 corpora- sector others
&2 (Br< Hi tions) business
N 233,500 | 118,400 94,400 76,500 30,300 92,600 | 188,037 833,737 70,963 904,700
RFALERSY) Gross Profits 262,100 | 131,300 | 307,500 | 179,400 60,700 312,000 | 242,471 |1,495,471 | 190,247 | 1,685,718
Z DAL, - - - - - - - - A43198 | A43,198 Expenses
gy (— S"fl“dg?g 233,500 | 118,400 | 94,400 | 76,500 | 30,300 92,600 | 188,037 | 833,737 | 70,963 | 904,700
MeAEHI 54 | 28,600 | 12,900 | 213,100 | 102,900 | 30,400 | 219,400 | 54433 | 661,733 76,085 | 737,819 Xlraordinary
Py Items)
St AT
(B I —Ee¥kok EEicRx T, EEIAREE TRl B0 £, Other - - - - - - - - | @3198) (43.199)
2. [ZOM) (ZIZBFEAEMONEERE & LTHETRELONREENTEY £7, Net Business
3. P27 4AA X VEEE S AL MRIORY FIEEZETE L2 LI, ERICHOZTE L UL, YL T A S Profits
D12 DR Z ZAT>THEY £7, (bef9r§
Provision for
General 28,600 12,900 | 213,100 | 102,900 30,400 219,400 | 54,433 | 661,733 76,085 737,819
Allowance
for Loan
Losses)
Notes: 1. Gross profits is presented in lieu of Sales as is the case for non-financial companies.
2. The figures of “Others” include those to be eliminated as inter-office transactions among subsidiaries.
3. Following a change in the method for allocating amounts to customer segments in April 2015, the figures in the above table
have been reclassified to reflect this change.
MRS (B ER27HE4H 1R £ O FEHR 2843 A31R) For the year ended March 31, 2016 (Millions of Yen)
(A7 - Eo5H) MHBK (Consolidated)
HPIEERAT GHLAE) MHBK (Non-Consolidated)
NEypET 5 -
FHPNEHAT (HAE) Corporate Financial
V7= s o ) banking nstitu- Trading
HA | s KRAZE =S Axfgh - e it ZOfh Personal | Retail (large Corporate | tions and | International | Others
. BN HBA [ AEEAN g Z A banking | banking & banking | public banking
7 corpora- sector others
A 259,800 | 128,800 | 316,700 | 175,000 64,300 | 360,600 | 158,620 | 1,463,820 170,914 | 1,634,734 tions) business
X e
ﬁiﬂs@i? Jit6 234400 | 118,600 91,900 75,200 29,800 | 122,100 | 161,310 833,310 69,956 903,266 Gross Profits 259,800 | 128,800 | 316,700 | 175,000 64,300 360,600 | 158,620 (1,463,820 | 170,914 | 1,634,734
- =) Expenses
ot - - - - - - - T | A6 | ARG (excluding 234,400 | 118,600 | 91,900 | 75200 | 29,800 122,100 | 161,310 | 833310 | 69,956 | 903,266
S (— Extraordinary
MR EI S | 25400 | 10,200 | 224,800 | 99,800 | 34,500 | 238,500 | A2,690 | 630,509 78,842 | 709,352 Items)
KSE N Other - - - - - - - —| (@2,116)| (22,116)
() 1. —ff¥o Lz T EBHARATRL B 7, Net Business
2. TZ0fM) TFFFREMONERE E LTHETRELOREENTEY £, Profits
(before
g‘e"nve‘:‘l’“ for | 95400 | 10200 | 224800 | 99,800 | 34,500 238,500 | (2,690) | 630,509 | 78,842 | 709,352
Allowance
for Loan
Losses)

Notes: 1. Gross profits is presented in lieu of Sales as is the case for non-financial companies.
2. The figures of “Others” include those to be eliminated as inter-office transactions among subsidiaries.
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4. i Ay NEFEE LERHRAR R R E R R L O R O EEO BRNE GERFIEICHT 5 H)
LREOPHE BRI IS i 2 A 2 S OSEH AR R OSSR (RO SR &R R

LIRS TR Y ERREILUTO®@EY T,

(1) &7 A > b OREBHRIEEO AT &SRR R O RE R LA

(AT B 5 )

R 2 R YA

VSRR (A FR264E4 A 18 | (A FR274E4 1R

B OOPA27E3A31H) | B OEA284FE3 H31H)

W7 A N 1,685,718 1,634,734
Z DA E IR 255,440 308,063
R 926,938 902,438
Z DA A182,011 A206,355
HEE A R R ORI 832,208 834,004

(2) Wtz 7 Ay OB (—REISNYSMARD OB FHE & ERHRLEEH R OBLA S AT Y AR EE AR

(AT B 5 )

B (—AEEIS Y S AR

AT 2 S
(H FRi265F4A1H
£ OFR274E3 A 31 A)

B r e
(A FRE274E4A1H
B FRL284E3 A 31 H)

Wi 7 A v N 737,819 709,352
kA (HRRpLERSY) A22237 828
REEMEALEIAE (50— MEH 5 | N i AR 86,958 A49321
LIS Y B RALE % 76,567 17,297
FRAGEBIFR ISR 103,798 185,065
R A18,341 A1251
Z ot 23219 A29.217
GRS L T O B A S R A AR 2% 813,867 832,753
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4. Reconciliation Between the Total of Reportable Segments and the Amounts on Consolidated Statement of Income

Each of the above-mentioned gross profits and net business profits (before provision for general allowance for loan losses) of
reportable segments based on the internal control reports differs from the corresponding amount on the consolidated statement of
income. The reconciliations thereof are shown below.

(1) Total of Gross Profits of Reportable Segments and Ordinary Profits on Consolidated Statement of Income
(Millions of Yen)

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

For the year ended

Gross Profits March 31,2016

Total of Reportable Segments 1,685,718 1,634,734
Other Ordinary Income 255,440 308,063
General and Administrative Expenses (926,938) (902,438)
Other Ordinary Expenses (182,011) (206,355)
Ordinary Profits on Consolidated Statement of Income 832,208 834,004

(2) Total of Net Business Profits (before Provision for General Allowance for Loan Losses) of Reportable Segments and Income
before Income Taxes on Consolidated Statement of Income
(Millions of Yen)

For the year ended
March 31,2016

Net Business Profits (before Provision for General
Allowance for Loan Losses)

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

Total of Reportable Segments 737,819 709,352

Expenses (for Extraordinary Items) (22,237) 828

Expenses Related to Portfolio Problems (Including Provision for General

Allowance for Loan Losses) (86,958) (49.321)
Reversal of Allowance for Loan Losses, etc. 76,567 17,297
Net Gains Related to Stocks and Others 103,798 185,065
Net Extraordinary Gains (Losses) (18,341) (1,251)
Other 23219 (29,217)
Income before Income Taxes on Consolidated Statement of Income 813,867 832,753
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Related Information
For the year ended March 31, 2015
1. Information by Geographic Area

(1) Ordinary Income (Millions of Yen)

Japan Americas Europe ASIa/chanla Total
excluding Japan
1,779,308 212,292 154,951 330,420 2,476,973

Notes: 1. For MHBK and its consolidated subsidiaries, Ordinary Income, which is in lieu of Sales as is the case for non-financial
companies, is presented by classification into Japan and certain geographic areas in consideration of geographic proximity,
similarity of economic activities, interrelation of business activities, etc.

2. The figure of “Japan” indicates Ordinary Income of MHBK (excluding overseas branches) and its consolidated subsidiaries in
Japan; that of “Americas” indicates Ordinary Income of MHBK overseas branches and its consolidated subsidiaries located in
Americas, such as Canada and the United States of America; that of “Europe” indicates Ordinary Income of MHBK overseas
branches and its consolidated subsidiaries located in Europe such as the United Kingdom; and that of “Asia/Oceania excluding
Japan” indicates Ordinary Income of MHBK overseas branches and its consolidated subsidiaries located in Asia and Oceania
excluding Japan, such as Hong Kong and the Republic of Singapore.

(2) Tangible Fixed Assets
Information of Tangible Fixed Assets is not presented since the amount of Tangible Fixed Assets held in Japan exceeds 90% of the
amount of Tangible Fixed Assets on the consolidated balance sheet.

2. Information by Major Client
Information by major client is not presented since the ratio of Ordinary Income from any specific client to the Ordinary Income on the
consolidated statement of income does not reach 10%.

For the year ended March 31, 2016
1. Information by Geographic Area

(1) Ordinary Income (Millions of Yen)

Japan Americas Europe ASIa/chanla Total
excluding Japan
1,801,867 235,116 112,456 331,936 2,481,377

Notes: 1. For MHBK and its consolidated subsidiaries, Ordinary Income, which is in lieu of Sales as is the case for non-financial
companies, is presented by classification into Japan and certain geographic areas in consideration of geographic proximity,
similarity of economic activities, interrelation of business activities, etc.

2. The figure of “Japan” indicates Ordinary Income of MHBK (excluding overseas branches) and its consolidated subsidiaries in
Japan; that of “Americas” indicates Ordinary Income of MHBK overseas branches and its consolidated subsidiaries located in
Americas, such as Canada and the United States of America; that of “Europe” indicates Ordinary Income of MHBK overseas
branches and its consolidated subsidiaries located in Europe such as the United Kingdom; and that of “Asia/Oceania excluding
Japan” indicates Ordinary Income of MHBK overseas branches and its consolidated subsidiaries located in Asia and Oceania
excluding Japan, such as Hong Kong and the Republic of Singapore.

(2) Tangible Fixed Assets
Information of Tangible Fixed Assets is not presented since the amount of Tangible Fixed Assets held in Japan exceeds 90% of the
amount of Tangible Fixed Assets on the consolidated balance sheet.

2. Information by Major Client
Information by major client is not presented since the ratio of Ordinary Income from any specific client to the Ordinary Income on the
consolidated statement of income does not reach 10%.
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Information Relating to Losses on Impairment of Fixed Assets by Reportable Segment

For the year ended March 31, 2015 (Millions of Yen)
MHBK (Consolidated)
MHBK (Non-Consolidated)
Corporate Financial
. institu- .
Personal | Retail banking Corporate | tions and InF er Trading Others
. . (large . . national and
banking | banking banking public .
corpora- banking others
tions) se(;tor
business
Losses on
Impairment of - - — - — 10,387 10,387 0 10,387
Fixed Assets
For the year ended March 31, 2016 (Millions of Yen)
MHBK (Consolidated)
MHBK (Non-Consolidated)
Corporate Financial
. institu- .
Personal Retail banking Corporate | tions and In_t er Trading Others
. . (large . . national and
banking | banking banking public .
corpora- banking others
tions) seqor
business
Losses on
Impairment of - - - - - 3,568 3,568 0 3,569
Fixed Assets
Information Relating to Amortization of Goodwill and the Balance of Unamortized Goodwill by Reportable Segment
For the year ended March 31, 2015 (Millions of Yen)
MHBK (Consolidated)
MHBK (Non-Consolidated)
Corporate Financial
. institu- .
Personal Retail banking Corporate | tions and In_t er Trading Others
. . (large . . national and
banking | banking banking public .
corpora- banking others
tions) sector
business
Amount of
amortization
during the fiscal B B - B - - B 785 785
year
Balance at the
end of the fiscal - - — - — — - 10,553 10,553
year
For the year ended March 31, 2016 (Millions of Yen)
MHBK (Consolidated)
MHBK (Non-Consolidated)
Corporate Financial
. institu- .
Personal Retail banking Corporate | tions and In} er- Trading Others
. . (large . . national and
banking | banking banking public .
corpora- banking others
tions) seqor
business
Amount of
amortization
during the fiscal B B - B - - B 624 624
year
Balance at the
end of the fiscal - - — - — — - 7,176 7,176
year
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Information Relating to Gains on Negative Goodwill Incurred by Reportable Segment
For the year ended March 31, 2015
None

For the year ended March 31, 2016
None



Related Party Transactions

[ B e 15 4]
1. BEEYHH L OHS| 1. Related Party Transactions
T REHERLDOEH Y £H A,

There are no material items that should be disclosed.

2. BEH TR E A BE AL BT 5 D 2. Notes Concerning the Parent Company or Important Affiliated Companies
(1) Parent company information

(DB
MR PIET 4 F o vy VT A—F GUREAEERGIFT (S —) . =2 —3 — 7 G5BT 15) Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. (listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange (first section) and the New York Stock Exchange)
(2) Summary of financial information of important affiliated companies
None

(2)F S 7 B R oD SO B 1 H
FLHY EEA,
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Per Share Information

For the year ended
March 31,2015

For the year ended
March 31,2016

Net Assets per Share ¥476,022.72 ¥473,966.90
Basic Earnings per Share ¥30,047.71 ¥34,659.03
Diluted Earnings per Share ¥30,047.67 ¥34,658.99

Notes: 1. The basis used for calculating Net Assets per Share is as follows:

As of March 31, 2015

As of March 31,2016

Net Assets per Share
Total Net Assets Millions of Yen 9,159,932 8,769,839
Amount to be deduced from the Total Net Millions of Yen 1471416 1,114,528
Assets
Of which subscriptions to preferred stock Millions of Yen 4 4
Of which preferred dividends Millions of Yen 0 0
Of which non-controlling interests Millions of Yen 1,471,412 1,114,524
Net Assets attributable to Common Stock at the Millions of Yen 7,688,515 7.655310
end of the fiscal year
Number of shares of common stock at the end Thousands of
of the fiscal year, which is used to calculate Net 16,151 16,151

Assets per Share

Shares

2. The basis used for calculating Basic Earnings per Share and Diluted Earnings per Share is as follows:

For the year ended
March 31,2015

For the year ended
March 31,2016

Basic Earnings per Share

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent Millions of Yen 485,317 559,798
Amount not attributable to Common Millions of Yen 0 0
Shareholder
Of which preferred dividends Millions of Yen 0 0
Profit Attributable to Owners of the Parent with Millions of Yen 485317 559.797
respect to Common Stock
Avefage number of shares of Common Stock Thousands of 16,151 16,151
during the year Shares
Diluted Earnings per Share
Adjustment on Profit Attributable to Owners of Millions of Yen 0 0
the Parent
Of which preferred dividends Millions of Yen 0 0
Increase in Common Stock Thousands of 0 0
Shares
Of which increase due to Preferred Stock Thousands of 0 0
Shares

Outline of potential shares that were not used in

calculating Diluted Earnings per Share because they

have no dilutive effects
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3. Asstated in “Changes in Accounting Policies,” MHBK has applied the Business Combinations Accounting Standard and other
standards in accordance with the transitional treatment set forth in Paragraph 58-2 (3) of the Business Combinations
Accounting Standard, Paragraph 44-5 (3) of the Consolidation Accounting Standard and Paragraph 57-4 (3) of the Business
Divestitures Accounting Standard.

This application has no effect on Net Assets per Share, Basic Earnings per Share and Diluted Earnings per Share for the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2016.

Significant Subsequent Events
MHBK made a Board of Directors’ resolution on May 13, 2016 concerning the redemption of preferred subscription certificates held
by MHBK, which were issued by its overseas special-purpose subsidiaries. The outline of preferred subscription certificates to be
redeemed is as follows:
(1) Issuing entity 1) MHBK Capital Investment (USD) 1 Limited
2) MHCB Capital Investment (USD) 1 Limited
3) MHBK Capital Investment (JPY) 1 Limited
4) MHCB Capital Investment (JPY) 1 Limited
(2) Type of issued securities Non-accumulative dividend type permanent preferred subscription certificates
(3) Total amount of redemption 1) USD 432 million
2) USD 168 million
3) ¥120,000 million
4) ¥280,000 million
(4) Scheduled redemption date June 30,2016
(5) Reason for redemption Arrival of optional redemption date
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5) Consolidated Supplementary Financial Schedules
Schedule of Bonds and Notes

- . Interest
; Date of Beginning Balance Ending Balance i o Date of
Company Type of Bond Issuance (Millions of Yen) (Millions of Yen) l;)jt; Collateral Maturity
o
4,376,773
[670,580]
4,624,117 | (USD 17,046,442 thousand)
Straight Corporate Bond Aug. 2005 — | (USD 14,249,587 thousand) (AUD 930,000 thousand) | 0.10 — None Apr. 2016 —
MHBK Notes 1,4, 5 Mar. 2016 (AUD 660,000 thousand) (SGD 250,000 thousand) 9.00 pr-
(SGD 100,000 thousand) | (HKD 1,220,000 thousand)
(CNY 250,000 thousand)
(THB 3,000,000 thousand)
Short-term Bond - 25,000 - - - -
Straight Corporate Bond Sep. 2005 - 1.30-
* _
1 Note 2 May 2012 54,000 48,600 275 None Jun. 2018
Short-term Bond Nov. 2015 — 56,681 | 0.07 - Apr. 2016 —
* X
2 Notes 3,4 Mar. 2016 74,205 [s6.6811 | 023 Nowe Jun. 2016
Total - - 4,771,322 4,482,055 - - -
Notes: 1. “Straight Corporate Bond” includes Euro-yen bonds (Ending Balance ¥100,100 million) and others.

2. *1is a summary of the straight corporate bonds issued by the following consolidated subsidiaries.

Names of Consolidated Subsidiaries

*1

Mizuho Finance (Cayman) Limited, Mizuho Finance (Curacao) N. V., Mizuho Finance (Aruba) A.E.C.

3. *2is the aggregate amount of short-term bonds issued by the below-mentioned consolidated subsidiaries.

Names of Consolidated Subsidiaries

BLUE HEAVEN FUNDING CORPORATION, JAPAN SECURITIZATION CORPORATION,
ETERNAL FUNDING CORPORATION, Allstar Funding Co., Ltd.

4. Figures indicated in [ ] represent the amounts to be redeemed within one year.

5. For foreign bonds and notes, the amounts in original currencies are presented in ().
6. Amounts of redemption within five years after the consolidated balance sheet date are as follows:

1 year or less

1-2 years

2 -3 years

3 - 4 years

4 -5 years

Amount
(Millions of Yen)

727,262

1,259,476

518,812

781,788

193,584
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Schedule of Borrowed Money (Millions of Yen)

Classification Beginning Balance Ending Balance Average g’l/tirest Rate Repayment Term
o
Borrowed Money 6,870,180 7,639,591 0.61 -
Bills Rediscounted - - - -
Other Borrowings 6,870,180 7,639,591 0.61 Apr. 2016 —
Lease Obligations 25,593 34,830 141 Apr. 2016 — Aug. 2024

Notes: 1. “Average Interest Rate” is calculated by weighted average of “Interest” and “Ending Balance” at the balance sheet date.
2. Repayments of Other Borrowings and Lease Obligations within five years after the consolidated balance sheet date are as

follows:
1 year or less 1-2 years 2 - 3 years 3 -4 years 4 -5 years
Other Borrowings
(Millions of Yen) 1,036,029 81,054 4,084,575 669,537 56,124
Lease Obligations
(Millions of Yen) 8,465 8,040 7,471 5,860 3,710

Since banking business accepts deposits and funds money from call market and promissory note market for the operating purposes,
the details of “Borrowed Money” and “Lease Obligations” in “Other Liabilities” in the “Liabilities” section of the consolidated
balance sheet are presented in the Schedule of Borrowed Money.

(Reference) Details of issued commercial paper by the promissory note method, by which MHBK funds money as operating

activities.
(Millions of Yen)
Classification Beginning Balance Ending Balance Average ?)l/t?rem Rate Repayment Term
()
Commercial Paper 538,511 1,010,139 0.60 -

Schedule of Asset Retirement Obligations

Information relating to Schedule of Asset Retirement Obligations is not presented as it is permitted by the provisions of Article 92-2 of the
Ordinance on Consolidated Financial Statements, since the amount of Asset Retirement Obligations is one percent or less of the total of
Liabilities and Net Assets.

(2) Others
None
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Independent Auditor’s Report
(Translation)

June 23,2016
The Board of Directors
Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC

Designated and Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant Mutsuo Emi

Designated and Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant Ryuji Takagi

Designated and Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant Hiroshi Nishida

Designated and Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant Shinichi Hayashi

Pursuant to Article 193-2, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, we have audited the accompanying consolidated
financial statements, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of income, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in net assets, the consolidated statement of cash flows, the basis of
preparation of consolidated financial statements, other notes to the consolidated financial statements and the related consolidated
supplementary financial schedules of Mizuho Bank, Ltd. applicable to the fiscal year from April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016, stated in
the financial information section.

Managements Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements and the Related Consolidated Supplementary Financial Schedules
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements and the related consolidated
supplementary financial schedules in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for designing and operating
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements and the related consolidated supplementary financial schedules that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

Auditor s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and the related consolidated supplementary financial
schedules based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements and the
related consolidated supplementary financial schedules are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements and the related consolidated supplementary financial schedules. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements and the related consolidated
supplementary financial schedules, whether due to fraud or error. The purpose of an audit of the consolidated financial statements and the
related consolidated supplementary financial schedules is not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, but
in making these risk assessments the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements and the related consolidated supplementary financial schedules in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements and the related consolidated supplementary financial schedules.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements and the related consolidated supplementary financial schedules referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of Mizuho Bank, Ltd. and its consolidated
subsidiaries, applicable to the fiscal year ended March 31, 2016 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Conflicts of Interest
‘We have no interest in Mizuho Bank, Ltd. which should be disclosed in compliance with the Certified Public Accountants Act.
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